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As we mark our 60"

year, we rededicate

ourselves to the values
and principles of our
founder, William
Russell Kelly, and
honor our Chairman,
Terence E. Adderley,
whose wisdom and
vision continue to

serve us so well.
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Staffing the World
Kelly Services, Inc. was established in
1946 by William Russell Kelly, founder
of the modern temporary help industry.
Today, Kelly is a leading global
provider of staffing services.

Over the past 60 years, Kelly’s range

aof staffing solutions has grown

steadily to match the needs of our

global customers,

Kelly temporary employees work

in a wide varicty of businesses and
disciplines including office services,
finance, engineering, law, science,
healtheare, information technology,
marketing, call centers, light industrial,
and educarion.

Last year, the company assigned more

than 750,000 employees in 30 counrries

and territories. Sales in 2006 rotaled
$5.6 billion. Kelly is headquartered in
Tray, Michigan, U.5.A.

Our Vision

To be the world’s best staffing services company

and to be recognized as the best.

OQur Mission

To serve our customers, employees, stockholders, and society by
providing a broad range ofs:afﬁng services and products.

To achieve our Mission, we will:

* Develop innovative staffing services that meet the needs of our
customers and contribute to their success.

*» Foster an environment thar stimulates ]Jrochsional excellence and

encourages contribution by all employees,
* Provide our sharcholders a fair return on their investment.

* Demonstrate good corporate citizenship through the ethical conduct

of our business.

Our Shared Values

* Integrity, Honesty, and Ethical Behavior

* Commitment to Quality and Customer Satisfaction
* Dedication to Service and Personal Responsiveness

* Professional Excellence and High Performance

* Innovation, Creativity, and Open-Mindedness

* Employee Participation, Contribution, and Teamwaork
* Diversity, Individual Digniry, and Murual Respect

* Growth, Profitability, and Industry Leadership

Our Quality Policy

We are committed to quality and to the proceses, mesurement, and
continuous improvement that are the foundations of quality management.

Quality is a basic business principle for Kelly Services.

Quality means providing our intermnal and external customers innovative
services and products that meet or exceed their expectations.

Quality improvement is the job of every Kelly Services employee.
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CoMMERCIAL
KellyConnect®
KellyDirect®

Kelly Educational Staffing®

Kelly Electronic Assembly Services
Kelly Light Industrial Services
Kelly Marketing Services

Kelly Office Services

KellySelect®

PROFESSIONAL, TECHMICAL
8 STAFFING ALTERNATIVES

Kelly Automotive Services Group®
Kelly Engineering Resources®

Kelly® FedSecure®

Kelly Financial Resources®
Kelly Healthcare Resources®

Kelly IT Resources™

Kelly Law Registry®
Kelly Scientific Resources®
Kelly HR Consulting®

Kelly® HRfirst*

Kelly Management Senices®
Kelly Vendor Management

Solutions™
The Ayers Group
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rinancial Highlights

Revenue From Services Diluted Earnings
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2006 2005 Change
{in thousands of dollars, except per share items)
Revenue From Services $ 5,605,752 $ 5,251,712 6.7%
Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Taxes 80,487 51,094 57.5%
Incorne Taxes 23,112 14,813 56.0%
Earnings From Continuing Operations 57,375 36,281 58.1%
Earnings From Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax 6,116 2,982 105.1%
Met Earnings 63,491 39,263 61.7%
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Earnings From Continuing Operations 1.58 1.0 56.4%
Earnings From Discontinued Operations A7 .08 112.5%
Net Earnings 1.75 1.09 60.6%
Dividends Per Share 45 A0 12.5%
Working Capital 463,256 427,989 82%
Stockholders” Equity 758,557 672,043 12.9%
Total Assets 1,469,424 1,312,857 11.9%
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Iam pleased to bring you this 2006 annual report, my first as CEO of Kelly
Services. Our company's 60th year was one of transition and expansion, marked

by strong performance, solid earnings, and increased stockholder value.

As you may recall, our Chairman and CEQ, Terence E. Adderley, suffered a cardiac arresr last
February. His condition and convalescence triggered implementation of our succession plan,
resulting in a seamless transfer of leadership and uninterrupted operations. Thankfully, Terry

recovered, and by mid-year we welcomed his return to Kelly Services as Chairman.

For four decades, Kelly Services benefited from Terry's passionate, committed leadership. He
seized opportunity, shaped our company, and guided its success. Now, we look forward to his

support as we continue to implement the strategies and initiatives he helped develop.

Strong Performance

2006 was a very good year for Kelly Services. We established a new sales record of $5.6 billion,
exceeding the previous year’s strong showing by nearly 7 percent. Heightened performance in
global markets helped us achieve a 62 percent increase in net earnings over 2005, while earnings
from continuing operations rose 58 percent. Global expansion of our specialty staffing
businesses, along with continued growth in fee income and improved gross margins, translated

INto greater operating margin.

To acknowledge our company’s progress and provide greater return to our stockholders, we
announced a 25 percent increase in dividends in August, bringing our quarterly dividend to
50.125 per share.

All of us at Kelly are proud of the progress we made in 2006, Yer, it’s interesting to note
our accomplishments were achieved despite a significant change in our original

economic forecast.

We entered the year in the midst of robust growth in the U.S. economy, prompting us to
anticipate strong domestic performance. With two-thirds of our business coming from U.S.
operations, we established ambitious earnings guidance for 2006. Bur the year played our much
differently. Early in the second quarter, the nation’s economy slowed considerably and the

creation of new temporary jobs decelerated.

At the same time, however, international economies strengthened, spurring better-than-expected

performance outside the United States. In fact, Kelly's earnings in the second half of the year

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&C ompany|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print=...  7/89
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were driven largely by our international operations,
which delivered double-digit revenue growth and solid

As a truly global

earnings increases.
As we continue to become a company thar is [rul}-’ glﬂbal, company, we can
we will further enhance our ability to weather shifts in N )
regional economies and better serve our customers capltallze on economic

throughour the world. ; = s
shifts, diversify across

During 2006, we accelerated plans to do just that.
businesses and

Expediting Our Plan

We are aggressively pursuing strategies to expand our global industries, profit in

foorprint, diversify across businesses and industries, divest . :
P y emerging and high-

non-core businesses, invest in high-growrth markers, and

enhance our competitive position. gmwth markets, and

Early in the year, we opened an office in Istanbul, Turkey—
a move that is already proving to be strategically return greater value

advantageous. With this new branch, Kelly now has a

; § S ; to our stockholders.
presence in 30 countries and territories. We continue w

look for epportunities o expand our global foorprine

even further.

In an important step toward diversifying across recession-resistant businesses and industries, we
purchased The Ayers Group, a successful outplacement and executive coaching firm whose
services complement ours. Moving forward, we will speed up the pace of specialty staffing
acquisitions and more actively seek other expansion opportunities for our higher-margin

businesses.

Anaother key part of our plan involves divesting selected non-core businesses so we may redirect

assets and invest in promising geographies and high-growth businesses.

In 2006, we purchased Sony's ownership share in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc., giving us a 49 percent
interest in this successful, tri-party joint venture we formed in 2005, Subsequently, we
announced the sale of our staff leasing business and made an additional investment in
Tempstaft Co. Ltd., Japan’s second largest staffing company. These relationships give us an

excellent springboard to Asia’s energetic market.
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More recently, in February of 2007, we announced the sale of our home care business and the
realignment of our operations in the United Kingdom. This action reflects our determination
to adapt 1o market conditions, consolidate operations, close unprofitable facilities, and become

€ven more competitive,

Looking Ahead

While we are pleased with our 2006 accomplishments, we believe 2007 holds great promise.
Your management team is commitred to lessening our dependence on domestic markerts,
reducing our vulnerability to volatile cycles, heightening our global presence, and enhancing
our ability to participate in the worldwide expansion of free-agent employment services.

We will move aggressively to implement key strategies that have proven to be successtul for
Kelly Services. Chief among them: build on our ability to serve global, large, and market-
dominant accounts and grow with them; introduce innovative products that meet changing
workplace needs; and expand our professional and specialty staffing businesses around

the world.

As we reflect on our accomplishments and look 1o future growth and opporwnities, we
recognize the significance of our 60-year history in this dynamic industry and renew our
commitment to build on our core principles, capitalize on our strengths, and create even

greater value for our stockholders.

In closing, we are most grateful to our directors and employees—and you, our stockholders—
for the confidence you have placed in our company. You challenge us w work smart, reach

high, and succeed. We will do our best to meert that challenge.

P

il f ':_(.i'l'mi'ﬁ—
Carl T. Camden

President and Chief Executive Officer
FeEgruary 2007
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DIRECTORS & Qlll;ﬂls

ECT O R S

Michael L. Durik
Executive Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer

William K. Gerber
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

James H. Bradley
Senior Vice President,
KCP Business Resource

Joan M. Brancheau
Senior Vice President,
Strategic Customer Relations

Dana M. Curtis
Senior Vice Fresident,
Senvice

Michael E. Debs
Senior Vice President,
Comorate Controller and
Chief Accounting Officer

Allison M. Everett
Senior Vice Fresident and
Chief Information Officer

Catherine J. King
Senior Vice President,
Permanent Placement,
Americas

Rolf E. Kleiner
Senior Vice President,
International

Daniel T. Lis

Senior Vice President,
General Counzel and
Corporate Secretary

Terence E. Adderley Car T. Camden Jane E. Dutton Maureen A. Fay, Verne G. Istock Doenald R. Parfet
Chairman Presidant and William Russell Kelly 0.B. Ph.D. Lead Director Managing Director,
Chief Executive Officer Frofessor of Business President Emeritus, Retied Chairman Apjohn Group, LLC
Administration, University of Detroit Mercy  and President
University of Michigan Bank One Corporation
S ENIOR O FFI CERS
Carl T. Camden George S. Corona Carol J. Johnson Michael 5. Momrow
President and Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President,
Chief Executive Officer Amenicas Americas Sales Marketing

Antonina M. Ramsey
Senior Vice President,
Human Resources

Bernard Tommasini
Senior Vice President and
Regional General Manages,
Westemn Europe

Michael S. Webster
Senior Vice President,
LS. PTSA
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KELLY SERVICES
Five YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AND 2006 Form 10-K
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Compound Annual
Growth Rates "

5 Year 1 Year 2006 2005
Operating Results {(In millions of dollars except percentages)
Revenue from services 7.3% 6.7% § 56058 $ 5261.7
Gross profit 6.0 9.0 925.2 849.1
Selling, general and administrative expenses 5.1 6.1 846.2 978
Earnings from operations 215 54.1 79.0 51.3
Gain on sale of land NA /A 0.0 0.0
Other income (expense), net M/A A 1.5 {0.2)
Earnings from continuing operations before taxes 222 575 80.5 51.1
Income laxes 148 56.0 231 148
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax A 1051 6.1 3.0
MNet eamings 30.6 81.7 63.5 393
Financial Position (In millions of dollars except percentages)
Working capital T.2% B2% § 463.3 3 4280
Total assets 7.2 ns 1,469.4 13129
Stockholders’ equity 4.5 128 758.6 672.0
Capital expenditures 1.4 596 45.5 285
Depreciation and amortization 1.2 (1.1} 4.7 42.2
Commeon Stock Data ™
Diluted net earnings per share 30.1% 606% § 175 5 109
Dividends per share: Classes A and B (11.9) 125 A5 A0
Stockholders’ equity (book value) per share 4.2 1.1 20.84 18.76
Stock price per share: Class A at year end 5.6 10.4 28.94 26,22
Average number of diluted shares outstanding (thousands) 36,314 35,949
Financial Ratios ™
Gross profit rate 16.5% 16.2%
Expense rate 15.1% 15.2%
Operating margin 1.4% 1.0%
Effective tax rate 28.7% 29.0%
Return on average assets 4.6% 3.1%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 8.9% 5.9%
Current assets to current liabilities {current ratio) 1.8 18
Price earnings ratio at year end 16.5 24.1
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(1} Growth rates and financial ratios
calculated based on data rounded
to thousands.

{2l Fiscal year included 53 weaeks.

(3] Shares consist of Class A
and B commeon stock adjusted for
all gtock splits.

{4l Financial ratios based an
COntnUING aperations.

Note: Certain prior year amounts
have been reclassified to confarm with
the current presentation,

2004 " 2003 2002

$ 49327 % 4,2705 $ 399.7

789.2 6864 6844

758.1 631.0 654.5

311 55 299

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.9) (0.1) 04

303 5.4 303

108 2.4 120

1.7 19 02

212 4.9 185

s 413 $ 3802 % 3578

1,249.8 1.139.2 1.073.2

654.1 614.9 6205

36.8 30.6 336

44 4 479 455

] B0 $ a4 8 51

A0 A0 A0

18.42 17.68 17.47

3018 27.52 24.72

35461 35,355 35,900
16.0% 16.1% 17.1%
154% 15.9% 16.4%
0.6% 0.1% 0.7%
35.6% 44.7% 39.5%
1.8% 0.45% 1.7%
3.3% 0.8% 3.0%

14 18 2.0

50.3 196.6 485
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006
OR

[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (NO FEE REQUIRED)
For the transtion penod from to

[ — [ ———

Commession file numbes 0-1083

KELLY SERVICES, INC.

(Exact Name of Registrant as spacified in its Chaner)

Delaware 381510762

{State or other jurisdiction of  (IRS Employer identificaton Number)
INCOrporation of organzation)

898 Wesl Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084

{Address of Principad Exacutive Offica) (Zp Coda)
(248) 362-4444

(Regstrant’s Telaphona Mumber, Includng Area Code)

Securities Registered Pursuant 1o Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Name of @ach exchange on which registerad
Class A Commaon NASDAQ Global Market
Class B Common NASDAQ Global Market

Secuntes Registerad Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: Nons

Indicale by chack mark il the registrant is a wel-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the
Securities Act. Yes|[X] No[]

Indicate by chack mark if the: registrant is not required o file reparts pursuant to Section 13 or Saction 15(d}
ofthe Act. Yes[ ] No[X

Indicate by chack mark whethar tha ragistrant (1) has filed all reports reguired to be filed by Section
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such
shorler period that the registrant was reguired 10 fle such reports), and (2) has been subject 1o
such filling requiremants for the past 90 days.  Yes [X] Mol ]

Indicale by chack mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant o Iem 406 of Regulation 5-K is
nol contained herein, and will not be contained, 1o the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive
proxy of information statements Incorporated by referance in Part Il of thes Farm 10-K ar any
amendment to this Form 10K, [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a
non-accaleratad filar. Sae definition of “accelarated filer and large accelarated filer” in Rule 120-2
of the Exchange Act. (Chack ona):

Large accelerated fier | | Acoalerated fler [X] Non-accelerated fler | |

Indicate by chack mark whethar the ragistrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 125-2 of the
Act). Yes[ ] No[X)
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The aggregate market value of the voling and non-voting comman equity held by non-affiliates
computed by referance to the price al which the common equity was |ast seld, or the average bid
and asked price of such common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant’'s most
recently completed second fiscal guarter, was appromemately 536,208 624,

Regsirant had 33,032 608 shares of Class A and 3,460,523 of Class B common stock, par walue
§1.00, outstanding as of Febrnuary 6, 2007.

Docurments Incorporated by Referencs

The prowy statemant of the registrant with respect to s 2007 Annual Meating of Stockholdars s
incorporated by referance in Part Il
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PARTI

Unless the contexdt otheratse requires, throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K the words “Kally,” “Hally
Senvices.” ‘the Company,” “we,” "us” and “ouwr” refer o Kelly Services, Inc. and IS consolidaled subsidianas,

TEM 1, BUSINESS,
History and Development of Business

Foundad by William R. Kally in 1948, we have provided staffing solutions to customers in a vanaty of industries
throughout our 80-year history, Our range of staffing solutions and geographic coverage has grown steadily over the
yaiars to match the needs of our cuslomerns.

We have evolved from a United States-based company concantrating prAimarity on treditional office senncas into a
global staffing leader with a breadth of specialty businesses. 'Wa now assign professional and fechnical employeas in
the fields of inance and accounting, educalion, engineering, informaton technology, legal, science, haalth and hame
care.

Wa are ona of the world's krgest scientific staffing providers, and we rank among tha leadars in information
technobagy, engingering and financal slafling. These spedally service lines complement our tradiional experise in
office services, contact center, light Industrial and electronic assembly staffing. We also offer innovative staffing
altarnatve solutions for our customars, including cutsourcing, consulting. recruitmant and vendor managameant
sarvicos

Headquarerad in Troy, Michigan, we serve customers in 30 countries and temtories. We provide tamporary
amploymant for mora than 750,000 amployeas annually to a vanaty of customers arcund the globe—including mona
than 90 percant of the Forfune 500 companies,

Geographic Breadth of Services

We affer staffing solulions to a diversified group of customers through offices in the Americas (United States,
Canada, Pueno Rico and Mexico), Europe [Belgium, Denmark, France, Garmany, Hungary, Ireland, Italy,
Luxemboung, the Nethedands, Norway, Russia, Spain, Swaden, Switzerland, Turbey and the United Kingdom); and
the Asia-Pacific region (Australia, Hong Keng, India, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia, Mew Zealand, the Phiippinas,
Singapore and Thailand),

Description of Business Segments

Qur operations are divided into three principal business segmants: U.S. Commaercial Staffing; Professional,
Technical and Staffing Alternatives, or PTSA; and International,

UL5. Commevcial Staffing

Our LS, Commarcial Staffing segment includes: Kely Office Services, offering trained employees who work in word
processing and dats entry, and 2% administrative support stafl, KelyConnecd, providing stafl for contiscl centers,
tachnical support hotings, and lelemarkating units, Koy Educational Sfaffing, the firgt natiomside program supplying
quaiified substitute leachars; Kely Marketing Services, including suppant staff for samingrs, sales and trase shows;
Kelly Electronic Assembly Senvices, providing technicians to serve the technology, aercspace and pharmaceutical
industnes. Kely Light Indusirial Services, placing mainlenance workers, matedal handlers, assemblers and mone,
KellySalect, a tamporary to ful-time service thal provides both customers and temporary stafl the opportunity 1o
avaluate the relationship before making a full-time amployment decision; and KelyDvect, a permanent placemsant
service used across all business units in the United States,
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Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives

The PTSA segment includes a number of indusiry-specific services including: Kelly Automotive Senvices Group,
placing employees in a vanely of lechnical, non-fechnical, and administralive positions in major sulomolive
manufaciurers and their suppliers; Kelly Engineering Resowces. supplying enginearing professionals across all
disciplings inciuding asronautical, chemical, crwlstructural, alectricalinstrumentation, environmsantal, mdustrial,
mechanical, petraleum, pharmaceutical, quality, and telecommunications; Kely FedSecure, placing professionals
acroge all skils in jobe requiing securily clearances, Kelly Financial Resources, sendng the needs of corporate
finance depariments, accounting firms, and financial institutions with professional personnel, Kelly Healthcare
Resources, providng all levels of healthcare speciaksis and professionals 1o work in hospitals, ambulatory care
centers, HMOs, and other health insurance companies; Kely Home Care Services, placing professionals who provide
in<hame care for the aldery, disabled, and those recovering from ilness or injury; Kedly IT Resources, placing
information technology specialists across all IT disciplines: Kelly Law Registry, placing legal professionals including
attomeys, paralegals, contract administrators, compiance specialists, and legal adminstrators; and Kely Scientific
Resources, providing enfry-level 1o Ph D, professionals to a broad spectrum of scientific and clinical research
indusinas.

Also included in the PTSA segment are: Kelly HRfirst, specializing in recruitment process outsourcing programs; Kedly
HR Conswiting, providing strategic human capital consulting services and solutions; Kely Managemen! Senvices,
pacialzing in oulsourcing sclulions that provide operstional management of entire departments of busnass
functiens, Kely Vandor Management Solutians, streamiining the supplier basa and delivering contract lalent in a
wendor-neutral environmend; and The Ayers Group, offering cutplacement services and onganizational effectiveness
consulling.

International

Owr Intermational segment meals Ihe specific nesds of global customers with the full range of commercial and
professional and technical staffing sanvicas that are provided in tha United States. Additional services include:
KollyAssess, providing personned assessment techniguas for selection, promaotion, and parformance managemant;
Hely MuliHire, providing recruiting and human resources services; and KellyConnect, a contact center senvice. Kelly
i alen placing incraased emphasis on cross-border necruitrment opportunilies.

Financial mformation regarding our industry segments is included in Part I, Itern 8 of this report,

Business Objectives

Our staffing solutions are designed 10 help customars meet a vanaty of human rescurces needs in a flexitde, efficient
and cost-effective manner. We offer our customers high standards of quality in the staffing industry, This strang
amphasis on quality is evident thraughout our business objectives, including the salection of new customars,
amployesas, and sanics ines.

Wa bebeve we are well sguipped to undersiand, anticipate, and respond to cur customers' evolving staffing noeds.
We are constanily developing and oplimizing innovative stafling solutions o halp customers weather econemic
fuctuabions, control Costs, and IMprove productivity.

In every facel of global operations. we are committed to the acquisition and use of lechnology to streamiine ordering,
tene-keeping, reporting, and other processes. Technology solutions such as Kely eCrder, Kelly Web Time, and Kally
e-Reporting are available when and where customers nead tham.

I has been our mission to siay abead aof cur customers’ staffing and human resources challenges by defining and

golving specilic stalfing neads, thereby allowing companes the time and freedom to do what they oo bast - focus on
thair core busnessas.

Business Operalions

Service Marks

Wis own NUMerous service marks thast are registarad with the Uniled Statas Paten and Trademank
Office, the Ewopean Union Community Tradaman Office and nemeanous individual country tredemark offices,
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Seasonality

Our quariery oparating results are affected by the seasonality of our customers’ businesses, Demand for staffing
sarvicas higtorically has been lower during the first and fourth guaners, in parl, 2 & result of holidays, and typically
increasas during the second and third quariers of the year.

Working Capital
Wa beleve there are no unusual or spacial working capital reguirements in the stafling services industry.
Customers

We are not dependent on any single cusiomer. or & limied segment of customers. Owr largest single customer
accounted for approximately four parcant of total revenua in 2006,

Government Conlracts

Although we conduct busingss under various federal, state, and local governmant contracts, they do not account for a
sagnificant portion of our business,

Competition

The workbaide termporary staffing industry is competitive and highly frsgmented. In lhe United States, approxemately
100 competitors operate nationally, and mone than 10,000 smaller companies competa in varying degress &t local
lavels, Additionally, several simiar staffing companies compete globally. In 2006, our largast compeditors ware
Adecco, 5.4, Manpower, Inc., Randstad Hokfing NV, Vediar NV, Spherion Corporation, Allegis Group, and The
Goodwill Graup, Inc.

Key factors that influence our success are geographic coverage, breadth of sarvice, qualty of service, and prica,

Geographic presence i of ulmos! importanca, as lamporary amployeaes are generaly unwilling 1o travel great
distances for assignment, and customers prefer working with companies in their lecal markeat. Breadth of sarvice has
become more cntical as customers seek “one-siop shopping” for all their staffing needs,

Quality of sendicea = highly dapendant on the availability of qualfied, competent lemporary employees, and our ability
to recrull, screen, train, retain, and manage a pool of employess who match the skills requnad by paricular
custormars. Conversely, dunng an economic downturn, wa must balance compefitive pricing pressures with the need
to retain o qualified workforce, Price competition in the staffing industry is intense—particularly for office derical and
light industrial personnel—and pricing pressure from customens and compeatilons continues 1o be sigreficant.

Environmental Concerns

Because we ane involved in a8 service business, faderal, state or local laws that reguiate the discharge of matarials
into tha envircnment do not matarially impact us.

Employees

We amploy approximately 1,300 people at cur corporate headquarters in Troy, Michigan, and approximately 7,500
staff members in our international network of company-owned branch offices. In 2006, we assigned mone than
750,000 temporary employees with a variely of customers around the globe.

While services may be provided inside the facilties of customers, we remain the emgloyer of recond for our temporary

employees. We retain responsibility for smployee assignments, the employer's share of all applicable payroll taxes
and the administration of the employee’s share of these (axes.
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Foreign Operations

For information regarding saks, eamings from operations and long-ived assets by domestic and foreign oparations,
plegase refar o the information presented in the Segmen Disclosuras nobe b our consolidated fnancial slalements,
presented in Pan 11, ltem & of this report.

Access to Company Information

‘Wa alectronically file our annual report on Form 10-K. quarterty reparts on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-
and all amendmants to thosa repors with the Secunties and Exchangs Commission, or SEC. The public may read
and copy any of the reports thal are filed with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F. Street, NE,
Washington, DC 20548, The public may obtain information on the operalion of the Public Reference Room by calling
the SEC al 1-600-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Intermet website at www.sec.gov that contains reports,
promy and infcrmation statemants and other information regarding issuars that file elecironically,

Wi maka available, free of charge, through our Internaet website, and by responding 1o requests addressed 1o our
director of investor relations, our annual repart on Form 10-K. quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, cumend reports on
Form 8-K and all amendments fo those reporis. These reports are available as soon as reasonably practicable after
such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. Our website address is: www kellysenioss com,
The informaton contained on our websle, or on olher websites linked o cur webaite, & not pan of thes report.

TEM 1A, RISK FACTORS.

We operate in a highly competitive industry with low barriers to entry, and may be unable to compete
successfully against axisting or new competitors,

The worldwide stafling senvices marke! is highly competitive with Emited barrers 10 entry. We compete in global,
natlonal, reglonal and kocal markets with full-service and speclalzed temporary staffing companies. While the
majority of cur competitors are significantly smaller than us, sevaral compatidors, including Adecco 5.A., Manpower
Inc.,, Randstad Holding NV, Vedior NV, Spheson Carporation, Allegis Group and The Gooadwill Group, Inc., have
substantial marketing and financal resowrces. In particular, Adecco S.A. and Manpower Inc. are considerably largar
than we are and, thus, have signdficantly more marketing and financial resources than we do. Price compatidion in the
staffing ndustry is intense. particularty for the provision of office clerical and kight industrial personnel. We expect that
the level ol compeliton will remain high, which could limat ouwr ability 1o maintain or increase our market share of
profitatility.

There has baen a significant increase in the number of customers consolidating their staffing services purchases with
a single provider or small group of providers. The frend to consolidate purchases has in some cases made it more
difficult for us to obtain of retain customears. W also faca the risk that cur current of prospective cusiomens may
decide 10 provide similar services internally. As a resull, thena can be no assuranca that we will not encountar
increasaed competifion in the future,

Our business Is significantly atfected by fMluctuations in general economic conditions.

Doemand for staffing services i significantly affected by the general level af economic activity and unemployment in
the United Siales and the other couniries in which we operate. When economic aclivity increases, lemporary
employaess are often addad bedore full-ime employeas are hired, As economic aciivity slows, however, many
companias mduca their use of tamporary employeas bafore laying off full-time employees. We may also experiance
mare competitive pricing pressure during pericds of economic downturn, A substantial portion of our revenues and
BaMINgs are ganeraled by our buSiness Operations in the Unitled States. Any sgnilicant aconomic downtum in the
United States or the other countries in which we opérate could have & matedal adversa effect on our business,
financial condilion and results of oparations.
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Qur loss of major customers or the deterioration of their financial condition or prospects could have a
material adverse effect on our business,

O business siralegy is increasingly focused on serving lange corponsle customers through high volume global
service agreements. While our strategy is intended to enable us to increase our revenues and eamings from our
major corporate customers, the strategy also exposes us 1o Increased nsks ansing from the possibes oes of major
cusiomar accounts. In addition, some of our customners are in industries, such as the automotive and manufacturing
indusines, thal have expenenced adverse business and financial conditions in necent years, The deteroration of the
financial condition or business prospects of these customers could reduce their nead for temporary employment
sarvicas, and rasull in a significant decrease in the revenues and aamings wa denve from these customers.

Our customer confracts contain termination provigsions that could decrease our revenues and earnings.

Maost of our customer contracts can ba terminated by the customar on shorn notice without panalty, Our customers
ane, therefone, not contraciually obligated 1o continue to do business with us in the future. This creates uncertainty
with respect to the revenues and samings we may recognize with respect 1o our customer contracts.

We depend on our ability to attract and retain qualified temporary personnal.

W depand on cur abdity to attract qualifiad temporary parsonnel who possessg the skills and exparienca nacessary 10
meel the staffing requiremants of our customens. We must continually evaluate our base of available quaified
personnel 1o keep pace with changing customer needs, Compelition for indwviduals with proven professionad skills is
intense, and demand for these individusls is axpecled o remain strong for the loreseaable fulure. Thers can be no
assurance that qualified personnel will continue to be available in sufficent numbears and on tarme of employment
accaplable o ws. Our success (s substanbally depandent on our abdity to recruil and retain qualified temporary
personne

We may be exposed to employment-related claims and losses that could have a malerial adverse effect on
our business,

Temporary siaffing services providers employ and assign personnel in the workplaces of othesr businesses. The risks
of these activitles include possible daims ralsting to:

+  discrimination and harassment;

«  empioyment of lllegal alens;

«  violations of wage and hour requirements;

«  retroactive entitlement 10 empidyes benalits, and

«  errars and omissions by our temporary employees, particularly for the actions of professionals such as
attormeys, accountants and sclentists.

We are also subject to polential risks relating to misuse of customer proprietary information, misappropriation of
funds, criminal activity and other simiiar claims. W may incur fines and other lnsses or negalive pullicity with
respect 1o these problems. In addition, thesa claims may give rise to itkgation, which could be time-consuming and
axpensive. There can be no assurance that the corporate policies wa have in place to halp reduce our exposura to
thasa risks will be effective or that we will nol experence losses as a result of these risks. Thers can also be no
assurance thal the insurance pokcies we have purchased 10 Insure against cerain nsks will be adequate or that
insurance coverags wil remain avalable on reasonable terms or be sufficent in amount or scope of coverage.
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Qur investment in the PeopleSoft payroll, billing and accounts receivable project may not yield its intended
resuits.

In the fowrth guarer of 2004, we commenced the PaoplaSoft propact to replace our payrell, biling and acoounts
recervable information systems in the Unied States, Canada, Puerio Rico, the Unsed Kingdom and Irefand. 'We
anticipate spending approximately $69 million on the PeopleSolt project by the end of 2008, Allhough ihis technolagy
initiative is intended 10 increase productivity and operating afficiencess, the PeopleSoft project may nol yield ils
Intanded resulls, Any delays in complating, or an inability to successfully compilate, this technology initiatve or an
inability io achieve the anticipated efficiencies could adversely affect cur operations, liquadity and financial condition,

We are highly dependent on our senior management and the continued performance and productivity of our
local management and fald personnel.

Wia are highly degendant on the conlinued efions of the membars of our senior managemenl. We ane also highly
dependent on the perormance and productivity of our local management and field parsonnel. The loss of any of the
mambers of our senor management may cause a significant disruption in our busmass. In addition, tha loss of any of
aur local managers o field personnel may jeopardize eosting customer relationships with businesses that use our
servicas based on relalionships with these individuals, The loss of the sandces of members of owr Senior
management, local management or field personnel could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our business is subject to extensive government regulation, which may restrict the types of employment
services we are permitted to offer or result in additional tax or other costs that reduce our revenues and
earnings.

The temporary employment indusiry is heavily regulated in many of the countries in which we operate. Changes in
laws or governmeni regulations may resull in prohibition o reslriction of cartain lypes of emgloymen] Serdces we ane
permitied to offer or the imposition of new or additional benefil, licensing or tax reguirements that could reduce our
revenues and eamings. Thers can ba no assurancs that we will be abls i incraase the feas charged 1o our
custoamers i a timely manner and n a suflicient amount 1o oover increased oosts as a resull of any changes in laws
of govemment regulations, Any fulure changes in laws or govermment reguiations may make it mone difficull or
axpensiwve for us ko provide staffing sarvices and could have a matena! adverse effect on our business, financial
condsion and results of operatons

We conduct a gignificant pertion of our operations outside of the United States and we are subject to riske
relating to our International business activities, Including fluctuations In currency exchange rates.

W condud! owr business in 30 coundries and lemitories including the Uniled States. Ouwr operations oulside the
United States are subject 1o risks inherant in ntemational businaess activites, including:

e Muctuations in currency exchange rates,

«  varying economic and palitical conditions,

«  dilferences in cullures and business practices;

o dilferences in lax laws and regulalicns.

o differences in accounting and reporting neguirements,

« changing and, n some cases, complex ar ambiguous laws and reguiations, and

« litigation and claims,
Qur operations outside the United States ara reported in the applicable local currancies and than translated into ULS,
dolars at the applicable currency exchange rates for inclusion in our consolidated financial statements. Exchange

rales for curencies of thesa counlries may luctuate in relation lo the U.S. dollar and these Nuctuations may have an
adverse or Tavorable effect on our operating results when translating foreign currencies into U.S. dolars.
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H we fail to maintain effective intermal control over our financial reporting, we may cause investors to lose
confidence in our reported financlal information, which could have a negative effect on the trading price of
our stock.

Pursuant 1o Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxdey Acl. our management is required to include in cur Annual Report on
Form 10-K a rapon that assesses e affactivenass of our intemal controd over financial reporting, as defined in Rule
132-15{f) under the Securities Exchange Act. Our Annual Report on Form 10-K is also required to include an
altestation report of our independent registersd public acoounting firm on our Management’s assessment of the
effactivenass of our intemal conirois,

Our efiors ko comply with Section 404 have resulted in, and are likely o continue 1o result in, significant costs, the
commitment of time and oparational nesources and the diversion of management's attantion. If our managameanl
identdies one or more matenal weaknesses in our intemal conirad over financial reporiing, we will be unable to assart
that cur internal controls are effective. if we are unable to assart that our intemal control over financial regorting is
effective, or if our independent auditors are unabile to atiest that our management's report is fairly stated o they are
unable o express an opinion on our management's evalualion or on the affectiveaness of our inlemal controls, our
business may be hasmed, Market percepbon of our financial condition and the trading price of our stock may also be
atversaly affectad and customer parcaption of our business may suffer

Our controlling stockholder exercises voling control over our company and has the ability to elect or remove
from office all of our directors.

Terence E. Addedey, the Chairman of our board of directars, and certain trusts with respect 1o which he acts as
trugtes or co-trustea, control approcdmataly 92.9% of the outstanding shares of Kelly Class B common stock, which is
tha only class of our common stock enbidled to voting nghts. Mr, Adderiay is therefore able to exercise voling controd
with respect to all matters requiring stockhalder approval, including the election or remowal from office of all of our
direcions,

We are not subject to most of the listing standards that normally apply to companies whose shares are
quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market.

Owr Class A and Class B common stock are guoted on the NASDAC Global Market. Under the listng standards of
the NASDAQ Global Markel, we are deemed 1o be a “controlled company” by vidue of the fact that Terence E
Addarley. the Chairman of our board of direclors, and certain rusts of which be acts as irustee or co-frustee have
woling power with respect to mare than ity percent of our outstanding voling slock. A controlled company is not
required 1o heve & megority of its board of directors compresed of independent dractors. Director nominaes are not
required io be selecied or mcommended for the board’s selection by a majonty of indepandent drectors or a
nominations commities comprised soledy of independent directors, nor do the NASDAQ Global Market listing
standards require a controlled company 1o certify the adoption of a Tormal writlen charer or board resolution, &s
applicabke, addressing the nominations procass, A controlled company s aiso exempt from NASDAQ Global
Market's requirements regarding the determenation of officer compensation by a majority of Indlpnndaﬂl direciors or a
compensation commities comprised solely of independent direclors. A conirolled company is required fo have an
audit committea composed of at kast three directors, who are independent as defined under the rules of both the
Secunites and Exchange Commission and the NASDAQ Global Markat. The NASDAQ Global Market furthar
reguires that all members of the audid commities have the abilty fo read and undersiand fundamental financial
stafements and that at least one member of the audil commitiee possess financial sophistication. The independent
directons must also meat &t least twice a year in meatings at which only they are prasant.

We currently comply with certain of the lsting standards of the NASDAG Global Market that do not apply to controlied

companias. Our comgliance is voluntary, however, and there can be no assurance that we will continue 1o camply
with these standards in the future,
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Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law may delay or prevent an
acquisition of our company.

Our certificale of ncorporation and bylaws contain provigions that could make it harder for a third pary o aogquine us
without the consent of our board of dinectars. For example, our certificate of incorporation establshas a classified or
“staggered” board of directors, which maans that only approximately one third of our drectors are reguired 1o stand
for election af each annual meeting of our stockholders, In addsion, if a polontisd acquires wene %o make a hostile bid
for ug, the acquirer would nol be able lo call & spacial meeting of stockholdens (o remove our bogrd of directors or acd
by writien consent without a meeting. The acquirer would also be required to provide advance notice of its proposal
o replace girectors at any annual mesatng, and would not ba able to cumulate voles at a mesting, which would
require the acquirer 1o hold more shares to gain representation on the board of directors than if cumulative voting
were parmilied. In addition, our cedificate of ncorperation requires the approval of the holders of &l least 75% of ouwr
Class B commen stock for cerlain transactions involving our company, including a merger, consolidation or sale of all
or substantialy all of our assets that has not bean approved by ow board of diractors,

Owr board of direcions aleo has the ability 1o isswe addlional shares of commaon stock thal could significantly dilule
the ownership of a hostile acquirer. In additon, Section 203 of the Delaware Genaral Corporation Law limits mergers
and othar business combination transactions invoiving 15 percent or greater stockholdars of Delaware corporations
unbess certain board or stockholder approval requirements are sabsfied. These provisions and olber similar
provisions make it mone difficull for & thisd party 10 acquire us withoul negotiation,

Qur board of directors could choose not to negotiste with an acquirer that it did not believe was in our strategic
interests. I an acquiner is discoutaged from offering 1o scguine us or prevented from sucoessiully completing & hastile
acquizition by these o othar measures, you ocould lose the opporiunity to sell your shares al a favorable prica.
The holders of shares of our Class A common stock are not entitied to voting rights.
Under cur cartificate of incorporation, the holders of shares of cur Class A common slock are not entited to voting
rights, axcept as ofherwise requirad by Dalaware law. As a result. Class A commen stock holdars do not have the
right ta vole for the election of directors or in connection with most ather matters submitted for the vote of our
ockholders,
Our stock price may be subject to significant volatility and could suffer a decline in value,
The market price of our common stock may be subject to significant volatiity. We beleve that many factors, including
savaral which are beyond our control, have & significant effact on the market price of our common stock. These
Includa:

« actual or anticipated variafions in gur quartarly operating resuls;

*  AMMoUNCEMEnts of New Services by us oF our compelitors;

+  announcemsnts ralating to strategic relationships or acquisitions:

*» changes in financial estimates by secuntas analysts;

* changes in general economic conditions;

+  actual or enticipated changes in laws and govemmeant regulations;

«  changes in industry trands or CoNMons. and

+ gales of significant amounts of cur common stock or other securities in the market.
In addition, the stock markel in general, and the NASDAQ Global Market in particular, have expenenoed significant
price and velume Muctualions thal have offen been unrelated or disproportionale to the operaling performance of
listed companies. These broad market and indusiry factors may senously harm the markel price of cur common
sinck, ragardless of our operating performance, In tha past. securities class action Migation has often bean instituted
following paeriods of valatilty in the markel price of 3 company's securibes. A securities class action suil against us
could resull in subslantial cosls, polential liabiites and the divergsion of our management's attenlion and resources,

Further, our operating results may be below the expeciations of sacurities analysts or investors. In such event, the
price of our common stock may decling.

10
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[TEM 2. PROPERTIES,

We awn our headquaniens in Troy, Michigan, where corporate, subsidiary and divigional offices ane currantly located,
The original headquariers bulding was purchased in 1977, Headguariers operations were expanded into adddional
buidings purchasad in 1941, 1997 and 2001,

The combined usabia floor space in the headquarters compléx is approximately 350,000 square feal, and an
addivonal £3.000 square feat is leased nearby. Our bulldings are in good condition and are currantly adeguate for
thair intended purpose and use. We also own undeveloped land in Troy and Northem Oakdang County, Michigan, for
possible fulure expansion

Branch office business is conducied in leased pramisas with the majonty of leases being fixed for terms of ganerally
frve years in the United States and 5 1o 10 years outside the United States. We own virtually all of the office fumiture
and the equipment used in our corporate headguaniers and branch offices.

[TEM 3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In November, 2003, an action was commenced in tha United States Bankruptcy Courl for the Southem District of
MNew York, Enron Corp. v. J P Morgan Sacunlies, Inc., ! al,, against approximataly 100 defendants, ncluding Kelly
Properties, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Kelly, which had mvested in Enron’s commercial paper. The complaint
alieges that Enron's October 2001 prepaymeant of ils commercial paper s a voidable preference undes (he bankrupicy
lews, consiitutes a freudulent conveyance and thet Kelly Propertias, Inc. received prepaymsant of approximatety $10
million. In Juna 2005, defendants’ motion to dismiss was denied. ‘We intend to vigorously defend against these
daims. We believe we have meritorious defenses to the asserted claims but we are unable fo predict the outcome of
the proceadings.

We are also involved in various legal proceedings occurring n the normal course of our business, In the opimnion of
management, adequaste provision has been made for losses that are lkely lo result from these proceedings.

Disclosure of Certain IRS Panalties

Mone.

There wera no mattens submitied 10 a vote of sacurity holders in the fourth guaner of 2006.

"
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Market Information and Dividends

Ouwr Class A and Class B common siock (s traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbals “KELYA™ and
‘KELYB.” respactively. Tha high and low selling prices for our Class A common stock and Class B common stock as
quoted by the NASDAQ Global Market and the dividends paid on the common stack for each quarterty penod in the

last bwo fiscal years are repored below.
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Per share amounts [0 dollars)

First Second Third Fourth
Quariar Quarter Quarter Quarier Yoar
2006
Class A comimon
High ] 28.07 28.75 30,00 30.39 3039
Low 25.55 25T 25,75 26,99 25585
Class B common
High 28.78 30.35 27,85 M 2mn
Lorw 25.15 25.12 26.00 2735 25.12
Dividends 10 A0 125 125 45
2005
Class A commen
High H 30.78 20.85 30.68 A8 31.18
Lrw 27861 25.30 27.53 25.84 25.30
Class B commeon
High 30485 357 30,75 85 3196
Low Z8.00 26.60 2350 2750 2350
Dividends A0 A0 A0 A0 AD

Holders

The number of holders of record of our Class A and Class B common stock were 5424 and 427, raspectively, as of

February 6, 2007.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securlties

MNong.
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lssuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Maximum Numbser

Tolal Numblies for Approximats
of Shares (or Doltar Value) of
Todal Number Average Units] Purchased Shares [or Units)
of Shares Price Paid as Part of Publicty That May Yet Be
{or Units) per Share Anngunced Plans Purchased Under the
Pariod Purchased (o Unit) or Programs Plans or Programs
Qetober 2, 2008 through
Nowember 5, 2008 38 (1 3 28.80 (1) - -
Newvembar &, 2006 through
December 3, 2006 B4T2 (1) 2B.80 (1)
Dacamber 4, 2006 through
Decamber 31, 2006 22 (1) 20.80 (1) - -
Total 6.58] ] 28,80 - -
(1) These shares were nod purchasad through a publicly announcad plan. The shares were repurchesed” in
cannection with the vesting of restncted sharas, whare the employes satisfied hes or her tax obliigation by
authorizing us to withhald the appropriate number of shares, and we issued to the employes the net
diference betwean the shanss ue upon wesling and the withheld shanes.
Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative total return of our Class A comman stock with that of the S&P MidCap
400 Index and the S&P Composite 1500 Employment Sendces Index lfor the five years ended December 31, 2006,
The gragh assumes an investmant of $100 on Decembar 31, 2001 and that all dividends were reinvesied.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN

2001 ARG

=#—Haly Sorices, Inc

Assumes Initial Investment of $100
December 31, 2001 - December 31, 2006

s ] il o] it

—8— 5AF WMOGan 400 Index AP Compeeite 1500 Emoyment Seraces intes

2001 2002 2005 A0g 2005 2006
Kally Services, Ing. $100.00 $114.72 3134 66 $144.41 b127.22 14274
SEP MidCagr 400 Index $100,00 S8547 $11593 5115.06 152,01 L1167 .63
S&P Composte 1500 Employment
Servicas Indax $100.00 Sr4.82 511206 $124.55 $156.57 $187.24
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The following table summarnzes selected financal information of Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidianes for each of
the most recent five figscal years, This table should be read in canjunciicon with (he olber financial information,
including *Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ and financial
statements included elsewnare in this repon.

{In milions eooep! per shars amounts) 2006 2005 2004"" 2003 2002
Rewenue fom seraces $ 56058 § 8.2581.7T § 48127 § 42708 & ey
Eamings from conlinuing operations 57.4 36.3 19.5 30 18.3
Eamings fram dscontinued apéralions, net of tax |3) 6.1 30 1.7 1.9 0Dz
Met aarnings 615 383 .2 458 185
Basic aamings per shane

Eamings from continuing aperabions 158 1.02 055 o008 0.5

Eamings from discontinued aperalions oy 0.08 0.05 o006 om

Ned gamings 1.76 1.10 D& 0.14 0.52
Diluted aarnings par shara:

Eamings from continung operations 1.58 1.0 055 o0e 0.5

Eamings from discontinued operations A .08 Dos 0.06 Q.00

Net aarnings 178 1.08 D&l 0.14 .51
Dividands per share

Classes A and B comman 045 040 R 040 0.40
‘Working capilal (2) 453.3 4280 4131 380.2 3578
Tital assats 1.459.4 13129 1.249.8 1.129.2 10732
Total noncumant labl fas 142.8 1199 11548 .y 202

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weels.

{2} Begrning in 2008, restricted stock was reclassified from accrued payrol and related faxes to addional paid-in capital,
keng-lerm daferrad rent was reclassfied from sccounts payable Lo other long-temm kabiilies and long-lerm aorued disabilty
weas neclassilad from acdnuad payroll and refated taxas 1o other long-term Rabiliias. Prior poricds were reclassfed Tor
camparabiity. Tha effect of thase reclassifications was o Increasa working capital by £7.9 million in 2004, $6.9 milian
in 2003 and $5.4 million in 2002,

{3}  As dgiscussaed in Mote 3 to the fnancial statemants, Kaly Ssaff Leasing (WSL*), a business unit of the Professional, Technizal
and Siafing Allermatves (PTSAT) segment. was soid effective Decembier 31, 2006 for an after-aax gan of £2.3 millan. n
aceordance wilh te provisions of SFAS No. 1d4, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” the
gain on the sake &3 well a5 KSL's resuls of operations for the curment and prior periods have Daen reponed as discontinued
operatons in the Compamy's Statamenis of Eamngs,
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Executive Overview

The year 2006 began with robust growth in U.5. gross domastic product, which slowed considarably by midyear, and
than strangthened somewhat in the fourth quarter, Acconrding 1o tha Bureau of Labor Statistics, whila overal job
crealion remained healthy throughout the year, temporary employment experienced slowing growth,

With approximataly two-thirds of our revanue comang from the U.S. market, Kelly's parformance refiacted ths
aconomic patiern. Ravenua grew by neady B% in the first six months of 2006, then slowed to less than 1% growth in
the last half of the year, Howeves, fee based mcome increased significantly on the strenglh of permanent hiring
throughout the year.

Daspite the economic slowdown, our U5, Commarcial Staffing and Professional, Technical and Staffing Altermatives
{"FTSA’) segments reporied solid earmings mcreases on the strenglh of improved gross profil margins, Al the Same
tena, healthy global economies halped spur growth in owr International business segment, which deliverad strong
revenua and eamings growth in each of the year's four quartars.

During the year, we réviewed, revised, and aggressively pursuved implementation of our stratégic plan, taking the
fallowing actions:

«  Weincreasaed our invesiment in Tempstalf Co,, Lid. ("Tempslall™), one of the langest lemporary staffing firms
in Japan. This investment strangthans our strategic allianca in the Japanasa markat and enhances our
abiity to serve global customaers

+  We also ingreased our ownership nterest in Tempstaff Kelly, Ing, ("Tempstaff Kelly™), a joint veniure with
Tempsiaf, to 49%.

s We acguired The Ayers Group, a Mew York-based outplacement firm, to further diversily across mone
recession-resistant businesses and increase our higher-margin sarvices.

o Ag parl of an efon 1o selectively dives] certain non-core businesses, we sold our slall leagsing business unit
and wil continue to look for other opportunities to re-deploy assets in the future.

As we begin 2007, global demand for permanent stafl remains strong. Building on these econamic trends, we will
contines 10 increasa our intermational presence through geographic expansion and further globalization of the PTSA
businesses.

Results of Operations
2006 versus 2005

Revenue from services for 2008 totaled $5.608 billion, an increase of 6.7% from 2005, This was the result of an
increass in aversge hourdy bl rates of 0.7% and an incréase in hows worked of 5.8%. Fas based ncome, which s
included in revenue from sandces, totaled $103.5 million, or 1.8% of total revenue for 2006, an ncrasse of 22.9% as
compared to $84.2 millien in 2005, Revenua from services increasad in each of our threa business sagments: U.S.
Cammercial Stafiing, PTSA and International,

Compared to 2005, the U.S. dollar was weaker against many foreign currencies, including the euro, the British pound
and the Australian dollar, As a result, our LS, dollar transtated revenue from senvices was siightly highar than woukd
have otherwise been reporied. On a constant currency basis, 2008 revenue from services increased 6.1% as
compared with the pror year, The table below summanizes the impact of fonsign exchange adjustments on revenue
from senvces for 2006:
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Revenue from Services

2006 2005 % Change

(In milbors of dellars)
U.5. Commercial Staffing $ 25248 § 24370 3é %
PFT5A 1.1378 10803 44
Insamatianal - Constant Currancy 19119 1.724.4 1049

Revanus fiom Senices - Constani Cumency LETER 5L N CE|

Fareign Currsncy Impact e -

Revenue from Services H 56058 § 52517 BT %

Wi bebeve that constant currency measurements are an important analytical tool to ald in understanding undertying
operating trends without distortion due to currancy fluciuations. Constant currency resulls are calculated by
translating the current year resulls at pror year average exchange rates,

Gross profit of $925.2 million was 9.0% higher than 2005. Gross profit as a percentage of revenues was 16.5% in
2006 and increasad 0.3 percantage point compared o the 16 2% rata recorded in the prior year. This reflected
increases in the gross profd rates of the U S, Commercial and PTSA segments, parlially offset by a sight decrease in
the Intemational segment groes profil rate,

Thie improvemant in the gross profit rate in the LS, Commarcial Staffing and PTSA sagments is due, in par, 1o
higher fee based ncome and lower workers’ compensation costs, The improvement in workers’ compensation costs
regulled from both batler experience on new daims in 2008 as companed Lo the prior year, a3 well as adjustments o
open claims from pror years. We regulary update our estimates of the ultimate cost of opan workers' compensaton
claims. As a result, during 2006, we reduced the estimated cost of prior year workers' compansation claims by $7.7
million. This companss to a similar adjusiment reducing prior year workers' compéensation claims by $1.7 milion in
2005,

Fan based noome has a significant impact on gross profit rates. There are very low direct costs of senices
associated with fee based recruitmenl ncome, Therafors, incresses or decraases can have a disproportion:te
impact on gross profit rates.

Sefing, genaral and adminisirative expenses of 50462 million were G, 1% higher than last year. Selling, general and
adminisirative sapanses axpressed &S & pencentage of revenuas wane 15.1% in 2008, a 0.1 percantags paint
decreasa compared 1o the 15.2% rate in 2005, As meagsured on & constant cumency basls, seling, genaral and
administrative expanses increased 5.8% comparad to the prior year.

The increase in selling, general and adminisiralive expanses i due primarnily 1o growth in compansalion-reated
coste, In addgion, infoamation technology costs increased, reflecting the cngong design and implemantation of the
PecpleSoft project, which will replace our current payroll, biling and accounts receivable systems,

Efactive with the first quaness of 2006, we bagan changing U.S, Commercial S1afling and PTSA, as well as Canada
and Puerto Rico in the Intemnational sagment, for payroll, billing ang sccounts recesvable costs, These cosls werg
previously incuded n Corporate Expense, and prior periods were revised for comparability. This change had no
eflect on total Company results and is more fully described in the footnoles to the financial stalements,

Other incoma, nat for 2006 was incoma of $1.5 milion, compared to expanse of $187 thousand in 2005, Tha
imprewvemant s primarily attriutable 1o an increase in interest income refated to higher U.S. inferest rates earmad on
higiher cash balances compared 1o las) year, combined with dividends received on our investment in Tempstalf duing
2006,

The effective income tax rate an cantinuing operations for 2006 was 28.7%, sightly lower than last year's rate of
29.0%. During the lourth guarier of 2008, Congress passad the extension of Work Opporunily Cradils, relreactive 1o

the beginning of 2006, Tharefore, the effactive tax rates for both 2006 and 2005 refiect the inclusion of a full year's
impact of these credits,
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Eamings from conlinuing operalions were $57.4 million in 2008, compared to $36.3 millien in 2005. During the fourth
quarter of 2006, wa s0id Kelly Staff Leasing, or KSL. Accorsngly, 2005 results of operations ware revised 1o remove
KEL's operating results from continuing operations. Eamings from discontinued operations, which mclude KSL's
operaling results, as well as the gain on the sale of KSL, mel of tax, lotaled $5.1 million for 2006, comgarsd 1o $3.0
million in 2005.

MNat earnings n 2008 were 363.5 million, or a §1.7% increase compared to 2005 Diuted eamings per share in 2006
wearne §1.75, a3 comparad lo diluled earnings per share of 51,08 in 2005,

ULS. Commercial Staffing
2006 2005 Change
T millieas oF dellars)

Revenue from Searvices $ 25245 § 24370 36 %
Eamings from Opearations 1322 1189 12
Gross profit rata 155 % 151 % 04 %
Expensa rate 103 10,2 Q.1
Oparating peolit rate 5.2 4.9 0.3

Rovanua from services in the LS. Commercial Staffing segmaent totaled 52 524 billion for 2008, a 3.68% increasa
compared to the $2.437 bilion reported for 2005. This reflecled a 3.4% increase in average hourly bill rates and a
0.1% Increase in hours worked. Fee basad income totaled $15.6 milllon in 2008, comparad to $11.7 millicn in 2005,
an increasa of 33.3%. Year-over-year revanue compansons reflact increasas of 9.4% in the first guartar, 6.1% in the
second guarier and 1.0% in the third quarter, and a decreasa of 1.3% in the fourth quarter. U 5. Commercial Staffing
revenue from sendces represented 45.0% of total Compary revenue from senices Tor 2006 and 46.4% far 2005.

U.5. Commaercial Staffing earnings from operations totaled 5132 2 million for 2006 compared to sarnings of 5118.9
million kst year, an increasa of 11.2%. The increase in eamings from operations was primarily atiributable lo the
3.6% Increase in revenue and a 0.4 percanlage point increase in the gross profit rate, partially offsel by & 4.3%
increase m selling. general and administrative expansas. The Increasa in tha gross profit rate was prncipally dus to
reducad workers' compensation costs and increased fee basad income.

As notad above, we revised our estimate of the cost of culstanding workers' compensation clalms and, accordingly,
reducad expensa n 2006. Of the total §7.7 milkon expense reduction in 2006, 7.0 million was credited to LS.
Commaercial Staffing. This compares to a similar adjustiment reducing expense by §1.5 million in 2005,

Seling, general and administrative expensas ncreased by 4.3% as compared 10 the prior year and, as a parcentage
of revanwes, ware 10.3% for 2006 and 10.2% for 2005, Tha increase in seling, ganaral and adminstrative expenses
was dus prmarily io the growth in salaries and related costs.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives

2006 2005 Change
Tin mimions of dollars)
Revenue from Services $ 11378 5 10803 44 %
Earmings from Operaticns 7as 609 21.2
Grass prafit rate 177 % 170 % DT %
Expense rae 11.3 115 (0.2)
Operating profil rate 6.5 56 0.9
17
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Reavanue from services in the Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives segment for 2006 totaled 51,138
bilkan, an increase of 4.4% compared to tha 51,090 billion repored in 2005 This refiacted an increasa in averaga
billng rates of 1.7% and an increase in hours worked of 2 4% for the professional and technical staffing businesses,
Fae based noome tolaled $23.3 milion in 2006 and 320.0 million in 2005, On & year-over-year basis, revenus
increasad 10.4% in the first quarter, 4, 7% in the second quarter, 1,6% in the third guarter and 1.1% in the fourth
quartar. PTSA revanus represantad 20.3% of total Company revanus in 2006 and 20,8% in 2005, PTSA's results for
2006 and 2006 have been revised 1o reflect the sale of KSL,

Kely Enginearing Resources, Kelly Management Senices, Kelly HRfirst, HR Consulting and Kelly Law Registry ware
the leading performers in 2006, with each business unit reporting double digit revenue growth. Revanue in Kally
Home Care dedined 9 8%, which was altribuiable ko the closing of 22 underperdoming branches in the fourth
quarter of 2005, Challenges in the automotive indusiry continue 1o negalivaly impact the Automolive Sarvices Group,
where revenue decreased 7.5%. Kelly IT Resources and Kelly Sclenific Rescurces reported year-over-year ravenue
declinas of 7.5% and 2 8%, respactively, in 2006

PTSA earmings from operations for 2006 totaled £73.8 million, an increase of 21.2% from 2005 and a 0,9 percantage
point improvement in the operating profit rate. This was the result of the 4.4% Iincrease in revenue and a 0.7
percentage point improvement in the gross profit rate, partially offset by a 2 5% increasa in selling, genaral and
Adminisirative Bxpenses.

The PTSA gross profit rate increased primarily due to growth in fee basad income, changes in business mix and the
impact of the higher margin Ayers’ outplacement business, the New York-based caresr management business
acquired in the second guarler of 2008, Excluding the Ayers’ oulplacement business, PTSA revenue would have
increasad 3,8% and the PTSA gross profil rate would have increased 0.4 percentage point for 2006, PTSA aleo
benafitad from the reduction in workers' compansation expanse during 2006, PTSA's share of tha raduction in
oxpensa in 2008 was approximately S800 thousand, compared to a simidar adustment in 2005 of approximately 3200
thousand.

The increass n selling. genaral and administrative expenses was due o the impact of the Ayers' cutplacement
business and increased siaffing costs related 1o adding permanent recruiters, partinly offset by reduced expenses at
the Kelly Home Care business unit.

International
2006 2005 Change
{In milllons of dolars]
Revenue from Senicas § 19435 § 17244 12T %
Eamings from Operations 26.7 145 842
Gross profit rate 171 % 172 % (0.1) %
Expense rate 157 16.3 (0.6)
Operaling profit rate 14 0.8 0.6

Translated U.S, dollar revenua from senvices in Intarnational for 2006 totaled §1.944 billion, a 12.7% increasa
compared to the $1.724 bilion reporied in 2005. This resulted from a 23 2% increase in fee based income and an
increase in hours worked of 14.5%, partially offsel by a decrease in the ransiated U.S. doliar average howrdy bl rales
of 1.8%. The dacrease in everage hourly bill retes is dus to significant growth in countries with lower wage havels,
such as Ingka, Malaysia and Mexico, Fee based income totaled $64.6 million in 2006 and 552 4 milion in 2005,
International revenue represented 34.7% of total Company revenue in 2006 and 32 8% in 2005.

On & conslant currency basis, revanue increased by 10.9%, fes basad Income increased 21.5% and average houry
bill rates decreased 3.4% from 2005, Constant curmency year-aover-year revenue compansons reflect increasas of:
12.6% i the first quarier, 11.8% in the second quarter, 10.8% in the third guarter and 8.4% in the fourth quarter.

1a
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Year-over-paar constant currency revenue growth was positive in all regions, Asia Pacific increased by 16.6%.
Europe increased by 13.3% and the Amencas incraased by 0.9%. The growth in Asia Pacsfic revenue was fusled by
tha Company's oparations in Australia, India and Malaysia. Branch openings and new accounts contrbuted o the
sales growdh in Indie. Sales in condinental Ewope remained sirong, excluding LK. retand, which expenenced a
0.3% decrease on a constand currency basis, In the Americas, sales growth wae positive for Canada and Mexico and
significantly declinad in Puarto Rico. Puento Rico's economy remains under significant pressura due to tha loss of
manufactunng jobs, as wel as the uncertainty surraunding govermment spending and budget constrainis.

Intemational eamings from operations in 2006 totaled $26.7 million, an increasa of B4 2% comperad to net eamings
of $£14.5 million last year and a 0.6 percentage point improvement in the operating profit rate. The 12.7% increasa in
revenue was partially offset by a 8 5% increase in selling, general and admmnistratve expenses, as measurned in US,
doliars.

The intermational gross profit rate for 2006 was genarally unchanged from last year, Improvemenss in country sales
mix and growth in fee based income were offset by the effects of growth in pan-European corporate account
busineas, which carmies a lower gross prolit rate, principally in the United Kingdom. The increase in U.S, dollar
reportad expensas was due primanly to the growth in compensation related costs.

Many of our large corporate accounts and pan-European cusiormerns have negotated high volume global service
agreaments, which tand 1o result in lower gross profil rates than those earmed with our amall and medum size
customers. Howaver, thasa accounts typically also have lowar administrative costs dua to economies of scale, and
can yield an operating margin similar 4o that realized with small or medium size customers. Our strategy s focused
on sarving and growing large corporate and local accounls, As cuslomer mix shifls 1o larger pocounts, our average
gross margns tend 1o decreass,

On January 24, 2007, our Chief Executive Officer authorized a restructuring plan for our United Kingdom operations.
The plan s the resull of managemeant’s sirategic review of our operations in the United Kingdom which identified
ungdar-parforming branch locations and the opporiunity for additional oparational cost savings. The plan will rasull in
the net closure of 22 branch locatons and the consolidation of our headquarters operations in the United Kingdom
into & sngle location. We expect that the plan will be completed na later than the second quarter of 2007

We currently estimate that we will Incur total pre-tax charges asscoatad with these actions of S6 millien to §7 milion,
including $4.7 milkon to 35.7 million in facility exit costs, approxmately $0.8 million of accelerated depreciation of
leasehold and personal property in locations to be closed and $0.5 milion in severance and other related expenses,
W axpect that such charges will be recorded primarily in the first guarter of 2007. The total estimated expense of 36
million to §7 milion Includes anticipated future cash expanditures of S5 million to $6 mdlion.

Results of Operations
2005 versus 2004

Revenue from services for the 52 weeks in 2005 totaled 35.252 billion, an increase of §.5% from the 53 weeks in
2004. This was the result of an increase in average houry bl rates of 4.0% and an increasa in howrs worked of
2.0%. Fea basad income totakad $84.2 million, or 1.6% of 1olal revenue for 2005, an increase of 25 8% as compared
to $66.9 million n 2004, Revenue from services increased in each of our three business segments; U.S, Commercial
Staffing, PTSA and Infemalional.

Although the U.S. dollar generally strangthaned during 2005, comparad to 2004 the U.S. dollar was weaker against
many foreign curmencies, including the Australan and Canadian dofar. As a result, our U 5. dollar transiated revenue
fram sendces was sighily higher than would have atherwise bean reported. On a constant currency basis, 2005
revenue from senices increased 6.0% as compared with 2004, The table below summarizes the impact of foreign
axchange adjustments on revenue from senvices for 2005 on a 52- versus 53-week reported bases:
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Revanue from Services
2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 weeks) % Change
TIn milioees of acliars)

U5, Commercial Staffing H 24370 § 20216 4.7 %
PTSA 1.090.3 a823 1.4
Intamatianal - Constant Currancy 1.702.1 168227 49
Ravanus Trom Services - Constant Cumancy = sIZmd T dmzr T &nm
Foraign Curmancy Impect 223 -
Revenus from Senices 1 52517 § 49327 65 %

The 2004 fiscal year included a 51 week. Tﬁsﬁmrlumywmmﬁmwmfmmd i% necessary 1o
align tha fiscal and calendar perieds. On & conatant currency bagis adjusted for the 537 week in 2004, revanue
Increasad in 2005 by T.4%. We belleve thesa measurements are an iImportant anatytical tool to aid in understanding
undertying operating trends without distortion due 1o currancy fluctuations and the extra week included in the 2004
fiscal year. Constan! currency resulls are calculated by translating the curment year results al prior yesar averape
exchange rates. Adjusted 52-weak revenue is calculated by excluding the last week of the 2004 fiscal year, The
table below summarizes the impact of foreign exchangs adjesiments on revenue from seraces for 2005 on a 52-

woek adjusted basis for 2004:
Revenua from Services
2005 2004
“Roported ~Repored  Loss: 5ard | Adjusted
Revenus Revenus Waek Rewenue
62 Weoks 53 Woeks Rovanue 52 Weocks % Chango
= T Tnmilons of dollarsl
U.5, Commercial Stafing $ 24370 § 2376 % %9 § 22977 61 %
PTSA 1.080.3 Q52,3 13 960.0 125
Intamatonal - constant cumancy 1,702 1 16227 10z 1,604.5 B.1
Ravenue Fom senvices - conslant curmency TE5ImA T amsr T §is T Aagnl T 14
Faresgn cumency impact 23 .
Revanue from ssrvioss. § 5217 § 4837 § 615 § 48T 78 %

Gross profit of $848.1 million was 7.6% highar than 2004, Gross profit as a percentage of revanues was 16.2% in
2005 and increased 0.2 percentage point compared o the 16.0% rate recorded in 2004, This reflected increases in
the gross profil rates of he U_S. Commercial and Intarnational segments, parialy offsel by a decrease i the PTSA
sagment gross profit rate, The Incraase in the gross profit rate was due to lowar workars' compansation costs in the
U.5. Commercial segment and higher fee based income, particularly in the International segment, partially offset by
changes in business unit mix and rates in the PTSA segment.

Seling, genaral and adminstrative expensas of $797.8 million wera 5.2% higher than the prior year. Salling, general
and administrative axpenses expressad as a percentage of revenues were 15.2% in 2005, a 0.2 percentage point
decrease compared o the 15.4% rate in 2004, As measured on @ constant currency basis, seling, general and
administrative expenges incregsed 4.9% comparnad Lo the pror year, The incregse in seling, genaral and
adminisirative expansas is dua primanly 1o growth in compansation-related cests. In addition. informaton technology
costs increased, reflacting the start of work on the PeopleSoft project, a software implementation project intended to
replace our curfent payroll, billing and accounts recevable systems,

Other income (expensa), net for 2005 was expense of 3187 thousand, compared to 5861 thousand in 2004, The

change is primarily attributable o an ncrease in inferest income due to higher U.S, interest rates eamed on the cash
batances compared to 2004,
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Eamings from conlinuing operations before taxes were £51.1 million, an increase of §8.9% from 2004. Eamings from
contineng operations befora taxes averaged 1.0% of revanues in 2005 and 0 6% of revanuas in 2004. Tha affective
income tax rata for 2005 was 29,0%, a decrease from 2004's rate of 35.6%. The lower effective tax rate is due
primarily 1o the favorable resolution of censn U.S, federal, state and inlemabional ncome Lax matters in 2005,

Mat garnings in 2005 wera 539.3 milion, or 3 85,1% increase comparad to 2004. Diuted eamings per share in 2005
ware $1.09, as compared to diluted sarmings per share of 50,60 n 2004

U.5. Commarcial Staffing
2005 2004
(52 wecks) (53 weeks) Change
n millions s
Ravenue fram Sarvices 5 24370 % 23276 47 %
Eamings from Operations 1189 103.3 151
Gross profit rate 151 % 145 % 06 %
Expense rate 10.2 101 0.1
Operaling profil rate 49 44 0.5

Revenue from services in the U.S. Commercial Staffing segment totaled $2.437 billion for the 52 weeks in 2005, a

4. 7% increase compared Lo the $2.328 bilion regorted lor the 53 weeks in 2004, Thig reflectad a 3.5% increase in
avarage hourly il rates and & 1.0% mcrease in hours worked. Fee based income totaled $11.7 million in 2005,
comparad to $8.1 million in 2004, an increase of 44 6%, Year-over-yeas ravenss comparisons reflect increases of:
2.9% in the first guartar, 3.8% in the sacand guarter, 7.9% in the hird quarter and 2.3% in the fourth quarter, On an
adusted 52-week basis for 2004, revenue from services increased §.1% year over year and on an adjusted 13-week
basis, fourth guarter revenue from sarvicas increased 9 5% year over year

U.S. Commercial Staffing revenuds from services reprasentsd 48 4% of tolal Company revenue from senvices for 2005
and 47.2% for 2004,

U.S. Commercial Staffing earmings from operations iofaked $118.9 milion for 2005 compared o earnings of 5103.3
million n 2004, an incréease of 15.1%. The ncresse in sarmings from operslions was primarily attribulable (o the

4. 7% Increase in revenue and 3 0.6 parcanlage point Increass n the grose profit rate, partially offset by & 5.7%
increasa in selling, genaral and administrative expanses. The increasa in the gross profit rate was prncipally dus fo
improved pricing, lower workers' compensation costs and increased fee based income.

Seling, genaral and adminisirative expensas ncregsed by 5.7% as compared to 2004 and, as a percentage of
revenues, wera 10,.2% for 2005 and 10.1% for 2004, The increasa in salling, general and admmistrative expenses
wias due primarily to the growth in salaries.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Altermatives

2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 waaks) Change

{ln milions of dollars)
Revenue from Senvices 3 10803 § aB23 110 %
Earnings from Operations 609 56.0 a6
Gross profil rate 170 % 17.7 % 0.7) %
Expense rate 115 120 10.5)
Operatng profit rate 56 57 {0.1)

2
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Revanue from services in the PTSA segment for the 52 weeks in 2005 lotaled $1.090 bilion, an increase of 11.0%
comparad 1o the $582 milkon reportad for the 53 waeks in 2004. This reflactad a 5.8% increasa in average hourly bill
rates and a 4.5% ncrease in hours worked, Fee based income totaked $20,0 millicn in 2005 and $16.3 milion in
2004, Year-overyear févenue comparisons reflecl increases of. 17.4% in the firsl quarter, 11.4% in the second
quarter, 10.6% in the third quarter and 5.7% in the fourth quarter. On en adjusted 52-week basis for 2004, revenue
from services increased 12.5% year over year and on &n adjusted 13-week basis, fourth guarter revenue from
sarvices noreased 11.3% yoear over year,

PTSA revenues from services representad 20.8% of total Company revenues in 2005 and 19.9% in 2004,

Dwuring 2005, over hall of the PTSA business unils exhibiled double-digit revenue growth as compared o 2004, Kelly
Engineering Resourcas, Kelly IT Resocurces, Vendor Management Services and Kelly HRfirst conlinued to be the
leading parformers n 2005, However, the Auvtomotive Servicas Group, Kelly Law Reqgistry, and Kally Home Care
aexpenenced revenue declings dunng 2005 as compared 1o the pror year, The Automotive Services Group was
impacted by the recent reductions in the aulomalive indusiry in 2005, The year-over-year decling in Kelly Law
Registry revenue was attributable to the comgletion of major projects that were on-going in 2004,

PTSA earnings from operations for 2005 totaled $60.9 milion and increased 8,6% from the same penod in 2004
This was the result of the 11.0% increass in revenues from senrvices, parlially offsel by a 0.7 percentage poinl
decrease in the gross profit rate and a 5.8% increase In selling, general and administrative expenses. The decrease
in the gross profit rate was due 1o changes in businass unit mix and daclines in the gross profit rates, parbcularty at
Kely Enginearing Resources and Kelly Law Regisiry, partially offsel by growth in fee based income. The 58%
incriase in seling, genarsl and adminisirative expenses was primarily due 1o increased salanes relaled o volume
growth and new branch openings. Selling. general and administratvve expanses as a parcant of revenues improved
0 11.5% for 2005 from 12.0% for 2004,

International
2008 2004
(52 woeks) (53 weeks) Change
n = Q ars
Revenue from Senvices % 17244 § 1,622.7 63 %
Earnings from Operations 14.5 108 336
Gross profit rate 172 % 170 % 0.2 %
Expanse rae 16.3 16.4 {0.1)
Operating predil rale 0.8 07 0.1

Transked U.S, dollar revenus from senvices in the International segment for the 52 weeks in 2005 totaled $1.724
billion, & 6.3% increass compansd 10 he 51.623 billion repored for the 53 weaks in 2004, This resuited from an
Increass n the trenslated U.S. dollar average hourly bill retes of 3.1% and an increase in hours worked of 2.6%., Fee
based income totaled $52.4 milion in 2005 and $42.5 million in 2004, Intemational revenue from senices
reprasented 32 8% of total Company revenues in 2005 and 32.9% in 2004

On & constant currency basis, revenue from services increasad 4.9%. On an adjusted 52-weak constant cumency
basis for 2004, revenue from sandces in the Intarmational segmant mcreased 6.1%. Average hourly bill rates
increased 1.8% on g constant currency bass, Constant curmency year-Oven-year revenue companisons neflect
increasas of. §.8% in the firgl quarter, §.3% in the second quartar, 5,736 in the third quarter and 1.4% in the fowrth
gt;u;:w. On an ad|uested 13-week constant cumency basis for 2004, fourth quarter revenue from services Increased

Year-over-year revenue comparnsons wene positive in most regions of the Inemational sagment, On a constant
currency basis adusted for the 53" week in 2004, revenue in the Americas increased by 3%, Europe increased by
6% and Asia-Pacific increased by 12%. Within Evrope, United Kingdom/ireland revenue decraased 8% on a
constan] curency basis.  Additionaly, fee-based income in he Inlernationsl segment experienced yoan-ower-yoaar
growth of 23% on a 52- versus S3-week basis,
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Intemnational eamings lotaled $14.5 million Tor 2005, compared to $10.8 million for 2004, This reflecled the 6.3%
increass n ravenus from senvices, combined with & 0.2 percantage point incresse in the gross profit rete, which was
partially offsat by a 5.9% increase in expenses., as measurad in U.S. dollars, International results genarally improved
& the year progressad, The segment recorded eamings of 348 thouzand in the firsl quaster, $3.9 milien in the
sacond guarler, 35.8 milllon in the third quaner and $4.7 milkon in the fourth quarter. The increasa in the
Intemational gross profit rate is oue primanly 1o increasad fee-basad income and Improvemants in country sakes mix,
offset by slightly lower gross profit rates in several couninies,

The increase in U.S. dokar reported expensas is due primariy to increased salaries. On a constant currency basis,
axpensas increased by 4.8%. Selling, general and administrative axpensas as a percent of revenue were 16.3% in
2005, compared to 16.4% in 2004

Rasults of Oparations
Financial Condition

Historically. we hawve financad owr operations through cash generated by operating activitles and avallable from
revoiving cradit facilties, As haghlightad in the Statements of Cash Flows, cur liquadity and available capital rescurces
ane impacied by four key components: cash and equivalents, aperaling activities, investing activities and fmancing
actvities,

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents lotaled $118 milkon at the end of 2006, an increase of $54 million from the $64 million &t year-
and 2005. As further dascribed below, during 2006, we generated 3116 milion of cash from operating activities, used
565 milion of cash in investing activities and ganeratad 51 million from financing activitas

Operating Activities

In 2006, wa genarated 5116 million in cash from our operating activitias, as compared %o 521 million in 2005 and 555
million in 2004. The strong improvemant was due ko higher net sarmings and lower growth of accounts receivable.

Trade accounts receivable totaled $838 milken at the end of 2008, Global days sales outstanding, calculated on a
full-ynar basis, ware 54 days, a two-day improvemant avar 2005. For the fourth quarter, days sales outstanding ware
53 days for 2008, the same as in 2005,

Our worling capital position was 5463 million at the end of 2006, an increasa of $25 mdlion from year-and 2005, The
current ratio was 1.8 at the end of 2006 and 2005

Investing Activities

In 2006, wa usad $65 milion for investing activites. companad to $52 milkon in 2005 and $37 million ;n 2004, Capital
expendilures for 2008 iotaled S48 milion, up 60% from the $29 million spent in 2005 and up 24% from the £37 million
spant in 2004, Capial expendiues for 2006 prirmarily related (o ow nformation teachnology programs and branch
openings, refurbéishmants and relocabons. We expect capital spanding in 2007 to total batwean 343 and S45 milion.
This level reflects continued spending associated with implementation of the PecpleSoft payroll, billing and ascounis
receivaible project,

The total cost related 1o the PeapleSoft payroll, billing and accounts recenvable projact, which commanced in the
fourth quarter of 2004, is expecied 1o be approximately $44 million in capital expenditures and $25 millicn in selling,
penaral and administrative expanses. In 2008, costs related 1o the project amounted 10 $16 milion in capital
axpenditures and 35 million in seding, genaral and adminisirative expanses. Fulture capital expendiuras for the
PeopleSoft project by year are axpectad to be approximately 318 milkon in 2007 and $2 milion in 2008, Salling,
genaral and administrative expenses for the PeopleSoft project are expected 1o be approximately £9 milion in 2007
and $7 milion in 2008. By the end of 2008, the PaoplaSoll implemeantation is axpected 1o cover US,, Canada,
Puarto Rico, UK. and Ireland cperations.
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During the second quarter of 2006, we acquired the nel assets of The Ayers Group, a New York-basad carear
management firm spacializing n customized carser transition. consulting senvices and information technalogy
staffing, for 34,6 million. The transaction incledes adddional contingent payments of up 1o $1.3 milion, payable over
P years, primarily based on the achievement of certain eamings targets. The Ayers Group is included as a
business unit in the PTEA business segment.

During the fourth quarier of 2006, we purchased an addtional 1,6% indenast in Tempsiaff far $16 milion, bringing the
total investment 1o 49%., During the firs! guarter of 2005, the Company made an 518 million invesiment to aoguire an
Inilial 3.3% interest in Tempstaff.

Also during the fourth guarter of 2006, we purchased Sony Corparation’s 40% inenest in Tempsiaff Kelly, o joint
wenlune with Tempatall and the Sony Corporation, for 35 million. With the purchase of Sory Corporation’s cwnarship
ghare, we increased our ownership interest to 49%. Accordingly. eamings from continuing operations for 2006
include our equity eamings in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc. from the date of acquisition. During the third quarter of 2005, we
invested $1 milbon for an initisl % interest in Tempstaff Kelly,

Financing Activities

In 2006, we generaled 51 milion from financing activilies, as compared to generating $20 million m 2005 and using
514 milion in 2004. Short-lerm debt lotaled $59 million at year-end 2006, comparaed to $57 million at year-and 2005,
At the end of 2008, debt represented approamatsly 8% of tolal capstal.

In connection with the addtional investment in Tempstaff in the fourth quarter of 2006, we oblained shorl-term
financing utiizing & $16 milion yan-denominated credit facility. During the thind quarier of 2006, we obtained short-
term financing wtilizing a 35 million yen-denominated credit faciity to purchase the additional 40% interast in
Tampstaff Kely, Inc.

In connection with the invaestmant in Tempstafl in the first guarter of 2005, we oblanad shor-temm financing utilizing
an $18 milion yen-denominated credit facilty. In connection with the mvastment in Tempstaff Kally, Inc. in the third
quarter of 2005, we chiained short-term financing utlizing a §1 milion yen-denominated credt facility,

As of year-and 2006, we had §118 million of committed unused credil faclities. In November, 2005, we entared into
a 5150 milion five-year, unsecured multi-curmancy revolving credit facilty which may be used o fund working capital,
acquisitions and for general corporate purposes. The interest rate applicable fo borrowings under this faciity is 40
basis points aver local LIBOR. This credit facility contains requirements for 8 maximum leverage ratio and a
minimum leverage rabo, both of which ware met at Decembear 31, 2006. At year-end 2006, we had addtional
uncommitied ona-year credit facilities totaling $23 million, undar which we had bormowad lass than $100 thousand.

Wi intend fo confinue our expansion program, adding additional countries or garvice lines through organic growth
and small stratagic acquisitions. Targeted aress include Eastern Europe and Asla-Pacific.

Dividends paid per common share were $0.45 in 2006, $0.40 in 2005 and $0.40 in 2004,

24
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Summanzed below are our cbligations and commitmants io make future payments as of year-end 2006:

Less than More than
Toral | year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 yaars

Operating leases § 185400 $ S0600 § 68400 § 30800 § 15600
Short-lerm borrowings 68,900 €8.900 . - -
Accrued insuwance 81,500 24 200 26,200 17,200 13,900
Accruad retiremant benefits 78,100 6,100 12,500 12,600 46,900
Othar long-tarm liabilites 5100 600 1,400 1,400 1,700
Purchase cbligations 17.800 16,000 1,800 - -
Total § 4165800 £ 165400 § 110,300 3 2,000 % 78,100

We have no matenal, unrecorded commilments, ksses, contingences or guarantees associaled with any nelasted
parties or unconsolidated entities.

Summary

We continue 1o carry no long-lerm debt and expect 1o meel our cash requiremants pﬁn:ipaily thrcugh cash generated
from operations, avallable cash and equivalents and committad unused cradit fachities

Critical Accounting Estimates

We prepare cur financial statemants i confarmity with accounting principies generally acceptad in the United States,
In this procass, # is necessary for us 1o make cértain assumplions and relaled estimales affecting the amounts
reported in the consoldated financial statements and the attached notes. Actual resuits can differ from essumed and
astimatad amounts,

Crilical acoounting eslimales are those thal we Delieve require 1he most difficull, subjective or camplex judgments,
ofen as a result of the need 1o make estimates about the effect of matlers that am inherently uncenan. YWe base our
astmatas on histoncal expenance and on various other assumptions that we beSave to ba reasonable under the
crocumstances, the resulls of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are nol readiy apparent lrom other souncas. Judgments and uncertainties afacting the appication of
those estmates may result in matarially dfferent amounts being repored under different conditions or using different
assumplions, We consider the following estimates to ba most cribical in understanding the judgmeants involved in
pregaring our consolidaled inancal stalements.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Recelvable

We maks ongoing estimales relating 1o the collectibiity of our accounts receivable and mantain an slowance for
estimated logess resylting from the inabidity of our customerns 1o make required payments. In determining the amount
of the allowance. we consider our historical level of credt losses and apply percentages 1o cerlain aged receivable
categones. We also make judgments about the creditworthiness of significant custiomens based on ongoing credit
evaluations, and we monilon curment economic trends il mighl Fnpact ihe leved of credll losseas n the fulure.
Higtorically, losses from uncoliectible accounts have nol exceaded our allowance, Since we cannol predict with
cartainty future changes in the financal stabdity of our customers, actual future losses from uncollactinle accounts
may differ from our estimates. If the financial condition of our customers were (o deterorate, resulting in their inability
o make payrmants, a langer allowance may be nesguirsd. In the event wie determined thal a smallar or |anges
alipwance was sppropriate, we would record a credit or a charge to seling, general and adminisirative axpensa in tha
perad in which we made such a determination. As of year-end 2006 and 2005, the allowance for uncolecticle
accounts receivable was £16.8 million and 518 6 milion, respectively.
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Workers' Compensation

We have a combination of insurance and selfinsurance contracts under which we effectrvely bear the first $500,000
of risk per single accident, excepl in the state of Calfomia, where we bear the firs] 750,000 of risk per single
accident beginning in 2005. We establish accruals for workers” compensation wilzing actuarial methods 1o estimate
the unascountad future cash payments that will be made to satisfy the claims, including an aliewance for incurred-
but-not-reported claims.  This process mcudes establishing loss developmant factors, based on our historical claims
experence, as well as industry experience, and applying those faclors to cument daims information o derve an
estimate of our uitimate claims lability. In preparing the estimates, we also consider the nature and severity of the
Eaimm analysas provided by third party cleems acgmmnistrators, a5 wall as cumant legal, economic and regulasony
clors,

‘Wa avaluate the accrual, and the underlying assumplions., regulary throughout the year and make adjustments as
neaded. Tha ulimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the established accrual, Whils wa
bekeve that the recorded amounts ane adequate, there can be no assurances that chanpes to our estimates wil not
occur due 1o limilations inherant in the estimation process,  In the event we determing thal a smaller or langer accrual
Is appropriate, wa would record a credit or 8 charge to cost of sarvices in the peried in which we made such a
determination. The accrual for workers' compensation was £81.5 million and $&8 & milion at year-snd 2006 and
2005, respactvely.

Goodwill

Goodwill is tesled for impairment annually or if an evenl cocwrs or circumalances changa thal may reduce the fair
walue of the reporting unit bedow #8 book value. Should circumstances change or events oocur 1o indicate that the fair
value of the reporting uni has fallen balow its book value, we must ihen compare the estimated fair value of goodwil
to book value, I the book value exceeds the estimated fair value, an mpairment loss would e recognized in an
amount equal lo thal excess. Such an imparrment Ioss would be recognized as a non-cash charge 1o operating
income,

‘We completed cur impament tests during the fourth guarter of the 2008 and 2005 fiscal years and determined that
poodwill is nol impaired. This test requined comparison of our estimated fair value 1o our book value of goedwill, The
astrmated fair value was based on a discountad cash flows analysis. Assumptions and estimates aboul future cash
fiows and discount rates are complex and ofien subjective. They can be affected by a vanety of factors, including
external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors such as changes in our business simlegy
and our internal forecasts,

Although we belava the assumpbions and estimates we have made ane reasonable and approprate, different
assumplions and estimates could matesally impact our reported financial resulls. Different assumptions of the
anticipated fulure banafits from these businesgses could resull in an impairment charge, whech would decrease
operating incoma and result in lower asset values on our balanca sheet. Al year-end 2006 and 2005, total goodwil
amounted to $96,5 million and $88.2 mdlion, respectivaly,

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is based on expecied ncome and statutory 1ax rates n the vadous junsdictions in whach we
operate. Judgment is required in determining our income tax expense. We establish accruals when, despite our
bekaf that reported taxable income is fully supportable, wa balieve thet challenges are probable and that we may not
succead, We adjust these accruals in kght of changing facts and circumsiances, such as the progress of a tax audit.
Qur effective tax rate includes the impact of accrual provisions and changes to accruals that we consider appropriate,
as well as relaled interest and penalties. A number of years may elapse before a particuiar malttes, for which we have
established an accrusl, |8 audied and finally resolved. While it is often difficult to predict the final outcome o the
tming of resolution of any particular tax matter, we believe that our accruals reflect the probable cutcoma of tax
confingencies. Favarable or unfavorable setflement of any particular ssue would be recognized as an increase or
decrease 10 our InCome tax expanse in the year of resolution. Our lax accruals ane prasanted in the balance sheeat
within Income and other taxes.
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Tax laws require lems o be included in the tax retum at dfferent times than the items ane reflected in the financial
siatemants, As & result, tha income tax expanse reflectad in our financial statemants & diffarent than thi liability
reported in our tax retumn. Some of thesa differences are parmanent, such as expenses which are not daductible on
our ax returm, and some are lemgornary Gerences, such as depreciation expense, Temporary diferences creste
deferrad tax assels and lisbiliies. Defarred tax assels ganerally represant ilems that can be used as a tax deduction
or cradd in our tax return in future years for which we have airaady recorded the tax benefit in our incoma statement,
Wa astablish valuation allowances for our defemed tax assels when the amount of expected future taxable income is
nol likely to supgarl e use of the deduction or credt, Defered tax labililies generally represent items for which we
heve akeady taken a deduction on our tax refum, but have not yat recognized as expense in our financial statements.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Sea Note 18 1o our consolidated financial statements prasanted in Part Il Item B of this report for a description of new
accounting pronouncements.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statermnents contained in this report are “forward-looking” stalements within the meaning of the Private
Securitees Litigation Reform Acl of 1885, Forwand-looking statemeants include statemeants which ane predictive in
nature, which depend upon or rafer to fulure events or conditions, or which mclude words such as “expects.”
“anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “belicves,” “estimates.” or vanations or negatives thereof or by similar or comparable
words or phrases. in addifion, any statements conceming future financial perfarmance (nduding futire revenues,
eamings or growth rates). ongoing business sirategies or prospacts, and possible future actions by us that may be
provided by management are also forward-iooking statements. Forward-looking siatements are based on current
oxpectations and projections atout future events and are subject to risks, unceranties, and asswumptions about our
company and economit and markal faclors in the countries in which we do business, among other things. Thase
slatements are not guarantaes of future performance, and we have no epecific intention to update these statameants.

Actual events and results may differ matenally from those expressed or forecasied in forward-looking statements due
to a number of factors. The principal important risi factors that could cause our actual performance and fulure events
and actions to differ materially from such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, competitve
market pressures including pricing, changing market and economic cenditions, material changes in demand from
lange corporate customess, availability of temporary workers with appropriate skils required by cusiomers, increases
in wages paid o lemporary workess, iabiities for dient and emgloyee actions, foreign cumancy fluctuations, changes
in laws and requiations (including federal, state and International 1eo; laws ), cur abilty to effectively implement and
manage our information technclogy programs, and our ability to successfully expand into new markets and sarvice
lines, Certain risk factors are discussed mare fully under *Risk Factors® in Part |, Rem 1A of this report,

Wia do not hold or invest in derivalive contracts. We are axposed o foregn currency riak primariy dee 1o our net
investrmant in foraign subsidianaes, which conduct businass in thesr local currencias. Thaesa risks are mitigated by the
use of cur mulli-currency ne of credit. This credit facilily is used to borrow in local currences. which mitigates the
exchange rale risk resulting fram foreign cumency-denominated ned investments fuctuating in relation to the U.S.
dokar.

In addition, we are exposed to interest rate risks through our use of the multi-currency line of credit,

Wi are exposad to market risk as a result of our cbligation to pay benefits under our nonquaifed defernad
compensation plan and our related invesiments in company-owned vanable universal life insurance pokcies, The
obfgation o employees increases and decreases based on movements in the equity and debt markets. The
investmeanis in mutual funds, as pan of the company-owned variable universal life nsurance policies, are designed 1o
mitigats this risk with offsetting gains and lossas.

QOverall, our holdings and pasitions in markel risk-sensitive instruments do not subject us to material risk.
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ITEM B. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The financial statements and supplementary data required by this Item ane sat farth in the accompanying index on
page 33 of this filing and are presented in pages 34-80,

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on their evaluaton as of the end of the period coverad by {his report. our Chief Executve Officer and Chiaf
Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) under the Securfies Exchange Acl of 1834 are eflective

Management's Report on Internal Contrel Over Financlal Reporting

Management’s repar on intemal control aver financial reporting is presented preceding the financial statements on
page 34 of this reparl

Attestation Report of Indepandent Registerad Public Accounting Firm

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has audiled management’s
assassment of the effectivensess of cur Internal control over financial reporting &s of December 31, 2006 as stated In
thair reporl which appaars harain.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There wera no changas in our intemal control over financial reporting that accurred during our fourth fiscal quarier
that have materialy affected, or are reasonably likely to maberially alfect, cur internal control over inancal reparting.
[TEM 98. OTHER INFORMATION

MNane.

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&C ompany|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print .. ~ 43/89



11/27/2016 Annual Report - Printing All Pages

PART il

Information required by Part Il with respect o Direciors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance (itam 10],
Execulive Compensation (Rem 11), Securily Ownership of Cerlain Beneficial Owners and Managemen] and Related
Stockholder Matters (Item 12), Certain Relationships and Redated Transactions, and Direclor Independance (ltem 13)
and Principal Accountant Faes and Sandcas (tem 14), excapt as set forth under the tities “Executve Officers of the
Ragistrant® and “Code of Business Conduct and Ethics,” which are included on page 29, (ltam 10), and except as set
forth under the litle "Equily Compensation Plan Information,” which ig included on page 30, (Mem 12), is to be
Included in a definitive proxy statement filed not later than 120 days after the dose of cur fiscal year and the proxy
statemant, when filed, is incorporated in this report by referance.

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

Served as an Businass Exparience
Name/Office Age Dfficer Since During Last 5 Years

Terence E Adderley 73 1961 Servad as officer of the Company,
Chasirman (1)
Carl T. Camden 52 1995 Servad as officar of tha Company.
President and

Chief Exscutive Officer (2)
Michaed L. Durik 58 1999 Sarvad as officer of the Company.
Executive Vice President and

Chief Administrative Offices (3)
William K. Gerber 62 1998 Sarved as officer of the Company.
Executive Vice Presidend and

Chief Financial Officer
Daniel T, Lis G0 2002 Sarved as General Counsel of
Senior Vice Prasident, Bank One, Michigan and predecessors

Ganeral Counsel and from 1887-2000.

Corporate Secratary

(1) M. Addariey sarved as Chief Executive Officer of our Company dusing the years 1887-2006. He was aleclad
Chairman of our Board of Diractors, & non-officer position, on May 10, 2006. Mr, Addarkey continuas 10 be an
employes,

{2) M. Camden was elected Acting Chiel Executive Officer on February B, 2006 and was elactad Chiel Executive
Officar on Fabruary 27, 2006

(3) Mr. Durik was elecied Chief Administrative Officer on May 15, 2004,

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS.

Wa have adopted & Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our directors, officers and amployeas,
including our principal executive officer, principal fimancial officar, principal accounting officer or controllar or parsons
performing similar functions. The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is incduded as Exhibit 14 in the Index to
Exhibits on page 62. We have posted our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics on our website at

wiww kallvservices . com. Wa intand to post any changes in or waivers from our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
applicable to any of these officers on our website
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[TEM 12. SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The fallowing table shows the number of shares of aur common slock that may be isswed upon the exercise of

outstanding options, warrants and nghts. the welghted-average exencse prca of outstanding options, warrants and
rights, and the number of secuntas remaining available for future issuance under our equity compansation plans as

of the fiscal year end for 2006,

Number of securities
remaining avallatle
for future issuance

Number of sacurilies undar equity
1o be issued wpon Weighted. -averape compensation plans
exsrcise of outstanding axarcise price of (Excluding securilies
options, warrants outstanding options, raflected in the first
and rights warrants and nghts column} {2)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security
holders (1) 1,630,000 § 26,72 3,019,000
Equity compensation plans
not approved by sacurity
hoiders (3) - - -
Tatal 1,630,000 $ 26.72 3,019.000

(1) The eguity compensation plans approved by our stockholders includae our Equity Incentive Plan and Mon-

Employee Directar Stock Option Plan,

The nember of shares 1o ba iIsswed upon exarciss of cutstanding options, warrants and rights axcludes
551,000 of restricied stock awards granted to employess and not yot vested at Decembaer 31, 20086,

{2) The Equity Incantlve Plan provides thal the maxmum number of shares avallable for grants, including

stock options and restricted stock awards, is 10 parcant of the outstanding Class A common slock. adjustad for

plan activity cver the preceding five years.

The Non-Employes Dractor Stock Optan Plan provides that the maxmum number of sharas availlabie for

sattlemant of options & 250,000 shares of Class A common stock

{3) We have no equily compensation plans thal have not been approved by our stockholders.
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{a) Tne following documents are filed as part of this report:

(1) Financal sialements;
Management's Report on intemal Controd Ower Financial Repaorting
Raport of Indepandent Registered Public Acoounting Firm
Statements of Earnings for the threa fiscal yaars endad Decambar 31, 2006
Statements of Cash Flows for the thvee fiscal years ended December 31, 2006
Balance Shaets at December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006
Statements of Stockholders” Equity for the three fiscal years ended Decamber 31, 2008
Notes 1o Financial Statements

(2) Finencial Statement Schedule -
For the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006;
Schedule |l - Valuation Resensas

Al other schedules ane omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the
financial slalements or noles thereto.

(3) The Exhibits are ksted in the Index fo Exhibits Required by Hem 601 of Regulation S-K at ltem (c)
below and included beginning af page 61 which is incorporated herein by reference.

(b} The index to Exhibits and reguired Exhibits are included following the Financial Statement Schadula beginning at
page 61 of this filing,

{c] Nons.

N
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant io the requiremants of Section 13 ar 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, registrant has duly
caused his rapor (o be signed an ils behall by the undersigned, thereunio duly suthorized,

Date: Fabruary 14, 2007
Registrant

By i/ W_ K. Gerber

W. K. Gerbar
Executive Vice Presden and Chiel Financial Oficar

Pursuant 1o the requiremants of the Securitias Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed balow by the
following persons on beha of fhe registrant and in the capacities and on the daes indcated.

Date: February 14, 2007 * T.E. Adderay
T. E. Adderey
Chairman and Direclor

Date: February 14, 2007 * C.T. Camden
C. T. Camden
Prasident, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
{Principal Executive Officar)

Date: February 14, 2007 * J. E Dutton
J. E. Dutten
Diractor

Date: February 14, 2007 * M. A Fay, OP.

M. A Fay, O.F.
Diractor

Date: February 14, 2007 V. G. Istock
V. G, Istock

Director

Date: Febeuary 14, 2007 0. R. Parlat
0. R, Parfat

Director

B. J. White
B. J. White
Direcior

Date: February 14, 2007

Date: February 14, 2007 el W_ K. Gerber

W, K. Gerber
Executive Vice President and Chief Financeal Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: February 14, 2007 is/ M. E. Debs

M. E. Dabs
Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller
{Prircipal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 14, 2007 *By s/ W. K, Gerber

W. K. Gerber
Attorney-in-Fact
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

Kedly Sarvices, Inc. and Subsidianiaes

Management’s Report on Internal Control Ower Financial Reporting

Report of iIndependent Registered Public Aocounting Firm

Statemends of Eamings for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006
Statements of Cash Flows for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2008
Balance Shaels al Dacamber 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006

Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the three fiscal years endad Dacember 31, 2006
Motes o Financal Stataments

Financial Statermeant Schiedule - Schedule Il - Valuation Reserves
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Kely Services, Inc. (the “Company”), & responsibke for estabishing and maintaining adequate
intemal contral aver inancal reporing. Intermal control over financil reporing is defined in Rules 135-15(0) and 15d-
15(f) promulgated undear the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a grocess designed by, or under the supanision of,
tha Company's principal executive and principal financiad officars and effacted by the Company's board of dractors,
management and othar personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fimancial reporting and
the preparation of inancal sialements for extemal purposes in sccordance with genarally accepled sccounting
principles and includes those polcies and procedures that:

®  Periain to the mantenance of reconds that in reasonable detall accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and
dispositions of the ts of the Comgany;

*  Provide reascnable assurancs that transactions are recorded as necessany to permet preparation of financial
siaterments in sccordance with generally accepled accounting principles, and thal receipls and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managemsant and direciors of the
Company:

®  Prowide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company’s asseds that could have a material effoct on the financial statements.

Becausa of its inherant mdations, intemal control over financial reporting may not prevent of datect misslatemeants,
Also, progections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future pariods are subject fo the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the palicies or procedures may
change,

The Company’s management assessed the effectveness of the Company’s intermal controd over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, the Company’s managemeni used the criteria set forth by the
Cammittes of Sponsoning Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0) n Inemal Control-integrated
Framenwwork.

Based on our assessmenl, managemen| determined that, as of December 31, 2008, the Company’s internal control
ovar financial reporting was eflective based on those critena.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s infemal control over financial reparting as of

December 31, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent regisiered public accounting
fern. a3 stated in their raport which appeans on page 35.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and Board of Direciors of Kelly Senvices, Inc.:

Wa have complated integrated audss of Kally Services, Inc.'s consolidated financial statemants and of its mtarnal
control over finandal reporting as of Decembier 31, 2006, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (Uniled States). Our opinions, based on our audits, are presanted balow.

In gur opinion, the consolidated financial stataments listed in the index appaaring undar tem 15{a)(1) present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Kelly Services, Inc, and ils subsidianes al December 31, 2006 and
January 1, 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash fliows for each of the three fiscal years in the period
endad Dacamber 31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unitad States of
Amenca. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listad in the index appearing under Itam
15(a)(2) prasents farly, in all materal respects. the information set forth therem when read in conjunction with the
related consolidated financial stalements. These financial slatements and linancial statemenl schedule are the
responsibiiity of the Company's management. Our responsibility Is 10 exprass &n opinion on these financial
statements and financial statemant schadule based on our audits, We conducted our audits of thase statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversighl Board {United States), Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audil to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements ane
frae of materal misstatement. An audit of financial stataments includes examining, on & test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the averall financial staternent presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Intemal control owar financial reporing

Also, in our opinion, managemant’s assessmant, included n the accompanying Management’s Report on Infernal
Cantrol Cver Financial Reparting appearing under ltem 34, that the Company maintained effective internal control
over inancial reporting a8 of December 31, 2008 based on crilens established in infamal Control - Inegraled
Framework lssued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organzations of the Treadway Commezsion (COS0), is fairly
siated. in all matenal respacts, based on those criteria. Furthermone, in cur opinion, the Company mairdained, in all
material respects, effective internal contral over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria
established in Infemal Controd - nfégrated Framework issued by the COS0.

The Company’s management s responsible for maintaining effective mternal conérol over financial reporting and for
its assessmant of the effectivenass of internal control over inancal reparting.  Our responsibility = 1o express
OpMIonS on Managemeant' s assesament and on the effectiveness of the Company’'s internal control over financial
reparting based on our sudil. We conducted our sudit of intemal control over financial reparing in accordance with
the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Siates). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audil to obtain ressonable assurance aboul whether effecthes internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all matenal respects. An audit of intamal control over financial reparing includes
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluatng management's assassmant, lesting
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and pesiorming such olher procedures as
we consider necassary in the circumslances, We balieve thal cur audit provides a ressonable basis for our
opnions,
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A company’s intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable gasurance
regarding tha raliabiiity of financial raporting and the preparaton of financial statamants for extarnal purposas n
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal controd over financial reparting
includeas those policies and procadures that (i) pertain Lo the mainlenance of records that, in reasenable delail,
accurately and laidy reflact the transactions and dspositions of the essets of the company; (il) provide reasonable
assurance that ransactions are recored as nacassary o permit praparation of financial statemants in accordance
with generally acoepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and direclors of the company; and (i) provide ressonable
assurance regarding pravantion or timely detection of unauthorzed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assats that could have & materal affect on the financial stataments

Because of il2 inherenl imilations, intemal control over finandal réporling may nol prevent or datec! misslatements,
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future pericds are subject 1o the risk that controls may become
inadaquata bacause of changas in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the palicies or proceduras may
detenoraie,

s/ PricewnterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Datroit. MI

February 14, 2007
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STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
Kelly Services, inc. and Subsidiaries

1]

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands of dollars except per share ilems)

Revenua from sorvices $ 5,605,752 s 5261712 s 4,932 650
Cosl of sarvices 4,680,538 4. 402 618 4143411
Gross profit 825,214 a8 (6 789,239
Salling, general and

adminislralive xpenses 845,198 797.813 758,128
Eamings from operations 79,016 61.281 31,111
Othar income [axpansea), net 1471 (187} {861)
Eamings from continuing operations before taxes BO.4B7 51,084 30,2580
Incoma taxas 23,112 14,813 10,780
Earnings from conlinuing operations 57,375 36,281 19,470
Earnings from discontnued cperations, net of tax 6,116 2.982 1.741
Met aarmings $ 63,491 § 39,263 £ 21,211
Basic earnings per share

Eamings fram conbnuing operations ] 1.3 % 102 § 56

Eamings from discontinued oparations AT 08 05

Nat eamings $ 76 § TW 5 B0
Diluted earnings per share

Eamings from contnuing operations $ 158 § 100§ 55

Eamings from deconfinued oparations AT 08 05

Nat garnings $ T £ e 5 (1]

e e

Dividends per share -] A5 5 A0 5 Al

Avarage shares oulstanding

(thousands):
Basic 35,999 35.667 35,115
Delustesd 36,314 35,948 35,461

(1) Fiscal year included 53 waaks,

<
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Kally Services, Inc, and Subsidiarins

m
2006 2005 2004
{in thousands of dollass)

Cash flows from operating activities

MNet sarnings § 63491 3 /243 3§ 21,211
Moncash adustments;
Depraciation and amortization 41,730 42215 44 435
Provision for bad debts 5178 6,150 6,931
Stock-based compensation 5286 3418 1,878
Dafarrad income taxes (9.159) [1.006) (10,175)
Gain on sale of discontinued operations (2.254) . .
Other, et (405) 525 1,331
Changes in operaling assets and liabiities 12,398 (69.810) (10,848)
Nat cash from operating activities 116,265 20.764 54 766

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expendilures (45.5286) (28.527) (36,801)
Other investing activities (550) [4.208) (631)
Acquesition of company, ned of cash recaived (4,663) - -
Proceads from sake of discontinued operations 6,500 - -
Investment in unconsolidated affilates (20,729) (19.681)

Net cash from investing activities (64.968) i52.416) (37 432)

Cash flows from financing activities

Nat (decrease) increase in revolving line of crods (11,022) 8,833 (8,1688)
Proceads from short-berm debt 20,729 18,681 .
Dividend payments (16.420) (14.268) [14,043)
Stock optons and olher slock sales 10,973 5,786 15,188
Other financing actviies (2.873) 1,949 {6,780)
MNet cash from financing activities 1,387 19,940 (13.812)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and equivalents 2,045 [3.977) 1,815
Met change in cash and equivalents 54,729 (15.649) 5337
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 63,699 79348 74011
Cash and eguivalents al end of year H 118,428 3 B3890 3 79,348

(1) Fiscal year incloded 53 wesaks,

Ses accompanying Notes to Financial Statemants.
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BALANCE SHEETS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidianies

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents
Trade accounts recesvable, less allowanoes of
518,818 and 516,648, respoctrvaly
Prepaid expensas and other cuman assels
Deferred laxes
Talal current assels

Property and Equipment
Land and buildings
Eqguipment, fumitune and
leasahold Mmgrovements
Arcumulaied deprecation
Mel gropery and equigmen

Noncurrent Deferred Taxes
Goodwill, net
Other Assels
Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Short-term bormowings
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related laxes
Arcrued nsurance
Income and olher laxes
Tolal current habililies

Nencurrent Liabilities
Accrued insurance
Accrued retrement benafits
Other long-term liabiliies
Tatal noncurrant liabilities

Stockholders' Equity

Capital stocx, 31,00 par value
Class A comman stock, shares sswed 36,632,768
al 2008 and 36 620,146 at 2005
Class B comman siock, shares sswed 3 483,058
al 2008 and 3,485,720 at 2005

Treasury stock, at cost
Class A comman stock, 3,688,781 sharas at 2006
and 4 268,753 at 2005
Class B commaon stock, 22 575 shares at 2006
and 2005

Paid-in copital

Eamings invested in the business

Accumulisted other comprenensive income

Talal stockholders” equily
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Saee acmmpan:ﬂng Notes o Financial Statements.

2005

{In thousands of dollars)

£ 1B428 5 63,699
838,246 B)3812
45,316 47 568
28,543 33,805

TOITEIT T RO
61,410 58,481
311,244 297,960
(202,368) (190,684)

170,288 ~ 165,757
35437 22,088
96,504 88217
135,662 7.8

$ 1460424 5 1212857

] 68,028 S 56,644
132,819 110,411
274,284 263,112
24,191 34,0087
68,055 56,651
57,277 54 617
T.9% 57,443
13,323 7,939

W I!B.Em
36,631 36,620
3,483 3,408
(78,241) [90,318)

(600) (600)
32,048 27015

735,104 688,033
30,130 7,788
758,557 B72043

§ 1469424 5 1312857
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STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Hely Services, Inc, and Subelidiaries

(1}

2006 2006 2004
{In thousands of dolars)
Capital Stock
Class A comman stock
Balance at beginning of year H 16620 5 3BEN § 38,619
Comversions from Class B 13 - 1
Balance at end of year 36,633 36,620 36,620
Class B comman stack
Balance at beginning of year 3,496 3455 3.497
Canversions to Clags A (13) . (1]
Balance al end of year 3,483 3486 3,488
Traasury Stock
Class A comman stock
Balance at beginning of year (90,319) (97,067 {112,538)
Exercize of slock options, restricled stack awards and other 12,078 6,748 15,468
Balance at end of year (78,241) (20,319) (B7.0671

Class B common stack
Balance al beginning of year (600) [626) (623)

Exerciza of stock options, restncled stock awards and othar 26 -
Purchase of ireasury slock - - (3}
Balance at end of year (600) (500) (626)
Paid-in Capital
Batance al begnning of year 27,015 24,045 21,081
Exercsa of sinck optons, resinicied stock awards and othaer 5,023 2497 2,964
Balance at end of year 32,048 27,015 24,045
Earnings Invested in the Business
Balance at beginning of year 688,033 663,039 655,871
MNel eamings 63491 39,263 2121
Dividends (16,420) (14,2069) (14,043)
Batance at end of year 735,104 GBA8,033 663,039
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at begnning of year 7,798 24 544 10,976
Foregn curmency iranslation adjusiments. net of lax 16,895 (15.488) 13,433
Unrealized gains on nvestments, net of tax 6301 (258) 135
Adjustment to indtially apply FASE Siatement No. 158, ned of tax (BEA) - -
Balance at end of year 30,130 7,798 24 544
Stockholders® Equity at end of year & 758,557 5 672043 & 654,051
Comprahensive Income
Ml samings £ 63491 & 39261 & 21211
Foreign curmency translation adjustments. nat of fax 16,895 (16,488) 13,433
Unrealized gains on invesiments, net of lax 6.301 42 135
Raclassification adjusiment for gains ncluded in net eamings - [300) 2
Comprahansive Incame $°  B66B7 5 Z25i7 & =&T19

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weeks,

See accompanying Nofes to Financial Statemants.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Kedly Sarvicas, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands of dollars except share and par share fems)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations Kelly Servicas, Inc. is a global temporary staffing provider operating in 30 countries and
territories throughaul the waorld,

Fiscal Year The Company's fiscal year ands on the Sunday nearest to Dacember 31, The thres most recent years
ended on December 31, 2006 (2006, which contained 52 weeks), January 1, 2006 (2005, which contained 52 weaks)
and January 2, 2005 (2004, which contained 53 weeks), Pariod cosls included in selling, general and administrative
axpensas ara recordad on & calendar-year basis,

Principles of Consolidation The financial statements incude the sccounts and operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned. All significant intercomgany accounts and ransactions have bean
aliminated.

The cost method of accounting is used for investments in equity securilies that do nol have a readily determined
market value and when the Company does not have the abilty 0 exercse significant influence, Thees investmeants
are camed at cost and ane adjusted only for other-than-temporary declines in fair value. The carrying value of these
imvestimants s included with other assets in the balance sheet.

Available-for-gale sacuritles are camied & tair value with the unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, ncluded as &
componant of accumulatad other comprahensive mcome (loss) in stockholder's’ equity. Realized gains and losses
and dedines in value udged to be other-than-temporary on available-for-sale securities are induded in other income
{Expensa), nal. The fair values for marketable equily securities ane based on quoted markel prices,

The Company wses the eguity method of accounting for &5 investmants in and eamings or losses of affiliates that &
does not control, but aver which it does exert significant influence. Accordingly, the Company's proportionate share
of the earnings and losses of these companies are included in other income [expanse), net, in the accompanying
Statements of Eamings.

Foreign Currency Translation Substantially all of the Company’s intermational subsidiaries use their local currency
a8 Iheir functional curmency. Revenue and expense accounts of foreign subsidiaries are transiated 10 U.S. dollars at
average exchange rates, whia assats and kabiltles are franslatad to U.S. dollars 8t year-and exchange rates.
Resulting translabion adjustments, net of defermad taxes, where applicable, are reporied as accumulated foreign
currency adustments in stockhaolders” equity and are recorded as a component of accurmulated other comprehensive
Mo,

Revenue Recognition Revenue from services is recognized as services are provided by the temporary, contract or
leased employess. Revenue from parmanent placement sarvices is recognized ai the time the permanent placement
candidale beging full-time employment. Provisions for sales allowances, based on historical expenance, are
recognized at tha time the related sale is recognized as a reduction in revenue from sarvices.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Receivable The Company records an alowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable based on historical loss expenance, customer payment pattems and current economic trands. The
resarve for sales allowances, as discussed above, is also included in the allowance for uncollactible accounis
receivable, The Company reviews the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable on a quarterly
basis and, il necessary, increasas or decreases the balance.

Advertising Expenses Advertising axpenses from contnuing operations, which are axpensad as incurred, wena
513.126, $11,BB7 and 511,676 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respoctively.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statermants in conformity with ganerally accapled accounting
princples requires management to make estimates and assumpbons that affect the reported amounts in the financal
stalements and accompanying noles. Estimates are used for, bul not limited 1o, the accounting for the aliswance for
uncolactible accounts receivable, workerns” compensation. goodwill impairment and incomea taxes. Actual resulls
could affer materially from those estimates.

a1

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&C ompany|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print ..  56/89



11/27/2016 Annual Report - Printing All Pages

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Kedly Sarvicas, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands of dollars except share and par share fems)

Cash and Equivalents Cash and equivalenis are siated at cost, which approximates markel. The Company
considers securties with original matunties of theee months or less 10 be cash and equivalams,

Property and Equipment Properly and eguipment are slated al cosl and are depraciatid over (her ealimated
usalul lives, principally by the straight-line method. Estimated useful ives of property and eguipment by function are

as follows:
Categary Cost Life
Land 5 3818 B
Buildings and impravements 57.592 151045 years
Equipment. furnifune and fixtures 42290  S5years
Computer hardware and software 217455 31w 12 years
Leasshold improvemants 51499  The lessar of the life of the lease or § years
Tolal propery and equipment b dre ool

The Company capitalizes exlemal costs and intemal payroll costs incurred in the development of software 1of intemnal
uge In accordance with Amarican Institute of Cenified Public Accountants Statement of Positon Mo, 98-1,
*Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Daveloped or Obtained for Internal Use.” Capitalized software is
included with equipmeant, fumiture and leasehald improvements on the balance shesl. Deprecabon axpenss from
continung operations was 340,605 for 2006, 541,428 for 2005 and $43,593 for 2004,

Operating Leases The Company recognizes rent expense on a straight-ine basis over the lease term. This
includes the impact of bolh scheduled ren! increasas and free or reduced rents (commaonly refermed 1o as “rent
hobdays’). The Company recorss allowances provided by landlornds for lessenold improvements as defermed rent in
the balanca sheel and &5 oparating cash flows in the statament of cash flows.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets Goodwill reprasents the excess of the purchase price oves the fair value of
net assats. Purchased intangible assats, wih definite lves, olher than goodwil, are valued a1 acquestion cost and
are amortized ovar thair respactive useful lives (up 1o 10 years) on a straight-line basis.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Intangible Assets The Company avaluates long-lved assets and
Intangible assets with definite ves for impaement whanever avanis or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amaunt of an assat may not be recoverable. Whan it is probable that undiscounted future cash flows will not
be sufficient lo recover an assel’s carmying amount, the assef is writlen down 1o ils fair value. Assels lo be disposed
of by sale, il any. are repored at the lower of the carrying amaount or fair value lass cost to sell.

Goadwill is tested for imparment annually, o f an event ocours or circumstances change that may reduce the fair
walue of the reporting unit bedow B35 book value. If the fair value of the reporting unil tesied has Tallen below its book
walue, we than compare the estimated Tair value of goodwil o its book value, Il the book value exceesds the estimaled
fair walue, an Impairment o088 would be recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The Company Uses &
discaunted cash flow methodology to determine fair value, and has datermined &5 reportng unes o be the same as
its operating segments and reporlable segments.

Accounts Payable Included in accounts payabie are outstandng checks in excess of funds on daposit. Such
amounts totaled £11,744 and 511,872 and at year-end 2006 and 2005, respeciively,

Accrued Payroll and Related Taxes Inciuded in accrued payroll and relaled laxes are owstansng checks in
axcass of funds on deposit, Such amounts totaled $17,325 and $20.327 ot year-end 2006 and 2005, respectivaly
Payroll taxes are recogrezed proporlionately to direct wages for inlerim periods based on expected full-year amounts,

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using the labilty method,. Undear this method, defermed 1ax
assats and labilties ana recognizad for the expactad tax consequences of temparary differencas batwaen the tax

bases of assels and liabilities and their reported amounts, Valuation allowances are provided against deferred tax
assats when il is mors likely than nol that some portion ar all of the deferred tax assal will not be realized.

42
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(In thousands of dollars except share and par share fems)

Stock-Based Compensation On January 2. 2006, the first day of the 2006 fiscal yaar, the Company adopted
Statament of Financial Accounting Standards No, 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Basad Payment,” (* SFAS 123R") which
requires the measuremaent and recognition of compensation expense for all sharebased payment awards made to
employess and direcions based on estimated fair values, SFAS 12IR supersedas the Company's prévious
accounting under Accounting Principles Board Opinlon MNo. 25, "Accounting for Stock lssued to Employees” ("APS
257} baginning in fiscal 2006. The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective transition mathod.
Accordngly, the Company's consolidated financial statements for prior fiscal years have not been restated (o reflect
the impact of SFAS 123R,

SFAS 123R requires companias 10 estimate tha fair value of stock option awards on tha data of grant using an
option-pricing madel. The value of awards thal are ullimately expected o vest i recognized as expense over the
reguisite service pariods in the Company's Statements of Eamings. Prior 1o the adopton of SFAS 123R, the
Company accounted for incentive and nongualified stock options awarded to emgloyees and directors using the
infrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25 as aliowad under SFAS 123, Undar tha intrinsic value method, no
compensation expense had been recognized by the Company because the exercise prices of those stock options
equaled the fair market value of the undarlying stock s tha date of grant,

Because stock-based compensation expense recognized in the Statement of Eamings for fiscal 2006 is based on
awards ultimately expected (o vest, it has bean reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123R requires forfeilures o
be estmated at the time of grant and revisad, if necesaary, in subsaguant pancds i actual forfaitures diffar from thosa
estmates. In the Company’s pro forma information required under SFAS 123 for the penads prior to fiscal 2008, the
Company accounted for forfeitures as they occurred.

Workers” Compensation The Company eslablishes accruals for workers' comgensation claims ulilizing actuarial
meathods to estimate the undiscounted fulure cash payments that will be made to satisty the claims. The estimates
are basad both on histoncal exparienca as well as currant lagal. aconomic and regulatory faciors. Tha Company
regulardy updates #s estimates and the ulimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the established
accrual. Howewer, the Company believes that any such adjustments will nol matedally affect its consolidated
financial positon, Dunng 2006, the Company revisad its estimate of the cost of outstanding warkers' compensation
dlaims and, accordingly, reduced expensa by 7.7 million. This compares to similar adjusiments reducing prior year
waorkers' compensation claims by $1.7 million in 2005 and increasing prior year workers' compansation claims by
$5.4 million in 2004,

Reclassifications Cartain prior year amounts have boen reclassified to conform with the current presantation. Tha
resulis of operations related to the 2006 dsposition of Kelly Stall Leasing have been reclassified and separataly
slated in the accompanying consolldated statements of earnings for 2006, 2005 and 2004. The assets and liabilities
of these 2006 discontinued operations hava not been raclassifiad in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and related notes. In the Company’s consolidated statemants of cash fiows, the cash flows from discontinued
operations are not separalely dassified.

Additonally, as of yaar-and 2004, 53,206 of restricted cash was reclassfiad from cash and equevalants 10 prapacd
expenses and other current assets and $1.515 of restrcied stock was reclassified from accrued payroll and related
taxes o additional paid-n cagital.

2. Acquisition of Company

During the second quaner of 2006, the Company acquired the nel operaling assels of The Ayers Group, a New York-
based carser managemeant firm spacialzing in customzed caraer ransition, consulting senicas and Information
technology staffing for 34,600 in cash, The transaction includes additional confingent sarn-out payments of up to
51,333, payable over two years, based primarily on the achievernant of carlain earnings targets. The Ayers Group is
included as a busingss undl in the Professional, Techalcal and Staffing Alternatives ("PTSA") business segmeant of the
Campany from the date of acquisiion. The purchase price allocation for this acquisition is subject 10 révisions;
howewver. any subsequent revisions ane nol axpected to be material. The following table summarizes the estimated
fair values of the assels acqguired and Rabilities assumed as ol the dale of scguisitian,
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2. Acqguisition of Company [continued)

Current assats 5 1,532
Goodwill 1,007
Igentifiad intangibles 1,846
Other nescurment assels 43
Currant liabilities [2,665)
Total purchase pricg. net of cash received 3 4 663

—

3. Discontinued Operations

Effactive Dacember 31, 2008, the Company sold 15 Kelly Staff Leasing business unit (KSL"), part of the PTSA
segment, to Oasis Outsourcing Holdings, Inc. for $6, 500 and recognized a pre-tax gain on sale of $3,731 (32 254 net
of tax). The sale of KSL was an important par of the Company's sirategy of reviewing existing operations, selectively
divesting non-core assets and resnveasting tha proceads in strategic growth initiatives.

In accondance with the provisions of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the impaiment or Disposal of Long-lived Assels”,
the gain recognized in cenjunclion with the sale of KSL as well as their resulls of operations for the current and prior
penods have bean reported as discontineed oparations in the Company’s Statements of Eamings, The components
of earmangs from discontnued operations, nat of tax are a follows:

2006 2005 2004
Revenue from sarvices § 33273 $ 3813 £ 5140
Operating income from discontinued operafions § 62713 5 48N $§ 2899
Income laxes 2411 1.889 1.158
Earnings from disconbnued operatons, nat of 1ax 3562 2087 1047
Gain on sale on discontinued oparations an - -
Income laxes 1477 . -
Gain on sale on disconinued operations, nel af lax T.o58 . .

Discontinued oparations, net of 1ax § 6,116 $ 2082 £ 1,741

In connection with this transaction, $450 ol goodwill was alocaled to KSL, The Company did not include in the sale
KEL's net Irade accounts receivable of 54,585 as of December 31, 2008 and retains the responsibility for collacting
thasa amounts. The Company also retainad KSL's sei-insured workers' compensation kabilty of §12. 458,
Adustments to these and other retained balances in subsequent periods will be reporied as discontinued oparations
in the perad recognized,
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4. Goodwill

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assats” ("SFAS 142°) requires
thal goodwill be tesled for impairment annually or il an evenl oocurs o circumslances change thal may reduce the
fair value of the reporting unit below its book value. Should circumstances change or evenis occur to indicate that the
fair market value of the reponting unit has fallan below s book valus, management must then compars the estimated
fair value of goodwill to book value, I the book value exceeds the estimated fair value, an mpairment loss woukd be
recognized in an amount agual to that excess. Such an mpairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash charge
fo operating iIncome. We completed cur iImpaiment test during the fourth quarter of the years ended Decamber 31,
2006 and Janwary 1, 2006 as required under SFAS 142 and determined that goodwill is not impairesd

The changes in the nat camying amount of goodwill for the fiscal years 2005 and 2006 are as follows:

us.
Commeancial PTSA International Total
Balance as of January 2, 2005 5 4477 % 24857 % 65518 § 94 652
Transhation adustment . ; (6.435) {6,435)
Balance as of January 1, 2006 TA7T 24,857 E5.08s BT
Acgquisition of company (Sea Note 2} - 3,007 - 3,007
Divestiture of company (Sea Note 3) - {450) - {450)
Translation adustment - - 5730 5,730
Balance as of December 31, 2006 H 3317 % 27218 §° &2 gis §° 95508
5. Investments
Available-for-Sale Investment

During the first guarnes of 2005, the Company made an $168 500 nvestment 1o acquire an initial 3.3% nterest in
Tempstaft Co., Lid., ("Temgetaf’) a Japanase slafling company. During the fowth guarter of 2006, the Company
purchased an additioral 1.6% interest in Tempstaff for 315,600, bringing the total mvesiment to 4.9%.

Tampstall became a public company on (he Tokyo stock exchange during e firs) quaners of 2006, Accordingly, the
Investrmant, which s classified as an avallable-for-sake security and Included in other gssets on the balance shael. is
recorded at the far market valus of £42,351 st Decamber 31, 2006, The unrealized gain for the year ended
Decamber 31, 2006 of 510,884, $8 301 net of tax, was recorded in other comprehensive income, & component of
sInckholderns” equity.

Equity Investmant

During the third quarter of 2005, the Company invested $1,200 for a 9% interest in Tempstafl Kelly, Inc. ("Tempstalf
Keldy™), a joint venture with Tempstall and the Sony Corporation. During the Towth guarter of 2008, the Company
purchased Soay Corporation's intarest m Tempsiaff Kelly for 35,100, With the purchase of Sony Corporation's 40%
ownership share, Kelly increased its cwnership interest tn 49%. The Company aceounts for this investment under
the: aquity method of accounting. Undér 1his method, 8 progorionale share of Tempstall Kelly's nel income is
recorded in the Statement of Eamings, During 2006, $148, repregenting the Company's proportionate shana of
Tempstaff Kely's eamings from the date of acquisition, was recorded in other incoma {sxpense), net.
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6. Other Income (Expense), Net

Included in Other income (expense), net are the following:

2006 2005 2004

Interest income 5 3203 & 1543 § 826
Interest expense (2,316) {1,759) (1.698)
Dividend income 418 18 1
Net @amings in eguity investment 148 . .
Oeher income 20 1 -
Other income (expensa), net 3 1471 & (187) § (881)

— ——— —

Dividend income reprasants dividends earnad on the Company's investimant in Tempstaff (see Nota 5), while net
aamings in equily investment reprasants the Company's share of the nat eamings from Tempstaff Kelly (sea Note 5),

7. Short-term Borrowings

The Campany has a committed 5150,000, unsecured multi-currency revalving credit facility used ‘o fund working
capital, acquisitions and for genedal corporate purposes. This credil Tacility expires in November 2010. The inlarest
rate applicable to bomowings under the line of credit is 40 basis points over LIBOR and may include addiional costs if
tha funds are drawn from certain countries. LIBOR rates vanad by currency and ranged from 3.9% to 4.7% at
Dacamber 31, 2006. Borrowings under this arrangement ware 531,300 and 532,100 at year-end 2008 and 2005,
respectively. The carrying amounts of the Company's bormowings under the lines of credit described above
approximate thair fair values. This credit facility contans a requirement for 8 maimum leverage ratio of 50%. At
Dacamber 31, 2006, tha Company’s leverage ratic was 9%. The credit faciity also confains a requirement for a
minimum intenas! coverage ratio of 5.0. Al December 31, 2008, the Company's interesl coverage ratio was 55.4.

During Novermber 2006, in connection with the additonal investment in Tempstaff Co., Ltd. {"Tempstaff), the
Company obtained short-term financing utilizing a $15.600 yen-denominated commitied credit facilty. In September
2006, in connection with the purchase of the additional 40% interest in Tempstal Kelly, Inc., the Comgany oblained
additional short-term financing ulilizing a $5,100 yen-denominated committed credt facility. At December 31, 2008
the outstanding balancas of these credd faclites totaled 315,200 and $5.000, respectivaly. at a waighied average
interest rate of 1.1% and 0.5%, respectively.

During February 2005, in connection with the intial nvestment in Tempstafl, the Company oblained short-team
financing utdlizing an $18,500 yen-denominated commeted credit facility. In September 2005, in connaction with the
initiad investment in Tempstaff Kelly. Inc., the Comgany obiained additional short-term financing wtilizing a $1,200

inated committed credil faciity. Al January 1, 2006, the outstanding balances totaled $16,500 and $1,100
at a weighled average interast rate of 0.6%. Duning February 2006, these bormowings wera refinanced with a single,
517 800 yen-danominated committed cradit faciity, containing substantially the same tarms as tha previous credit
facilities. Al Decernber 31, 2008, ihe balance totaled $17 400 at a weighted average rale of 0.6%.

Waighted avaraga intares! ratas ralated to short-tarm bomowings for 2006 and 2005 ware 2 &% and 2 2%,
respoctivaly,
The Company has additional uncommitted ona-year local credit faciities that total $22 600 &3 of December 31, 2006.

Bomowings under these lines totaled lass than $100 and $6,900 at year-and 2006 and 2005, respactively, The
interest rate for these bormowings was 7.0% at year-end 20086,
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8. Stockhalders' Equity

Common Stock

The authorized capital stock of the Comgany is 100,000,000 shares of Class A common slock and 10,000,000 shares
of Class B common stock, Class A shares have no voling rights and are not convertble. Class B shares have voling
rights and are convertible nto Class A shares on a share-for-share basis at any time. Both classes of stock have
identical nghts in the event of liquidation

Clags A shares and Class 8 shares are both entitiad to recaive dividends, subjact to the kmitation that no cash
dividend on the Class 8 shares may ba declarad uniass the Board of Directors daclares an equal or larger cash
dividend on the Class A shares. As a result, 8 cash dividend may be declared on the Class A shares without
declasing a cash dividend on the Class B shares,

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
The components of accumulated other comprehensive income at yeanend 2008 and 2005 were as follows:

2006 2005
Cumulative translation adjustments, net of taxes of
$420 and tax benaft of $262 $ 24683 5 7.798
Unreafized gain on markelable secunities, net of taxes
ol 34,563 8,301 =
Adjustment to inltially apply FASE Statement M. 158,
net of 1ax benafit of $46 (864 ) 2
H 30130 3 7.798
a7
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9. Eamings Per Share

The reconcliaions of eamngs per share computations for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 wera as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Eamings from continuing operations $ 57375 § o281 0§ 19470
Earmings from discontinued operations, nel of tax a.116 2,982 1.741
Net samings $— ®3Ag1 §T e T ooar
Determinalion of shares (lhousands).
Weighted average common shares oulstanding 35990 35,667 35,115
Effect of dilutve securities:

Siock oplions m 150 243

Restrictad awards and other 144 a2 103
Weighted average common shares ouistanding -

assuming dilution 36,314 35948 35481
Basic earnings per share

Earmings from continuing operations s 150 8§ 1.02 5 55

Earmnings from discontinuad oparations AT i ] 05

Nat aamings $— 176 § 1w & B0

——— ————— —

Diluted earnings par share

Earnings from continuing operations 3 1.56 § 1.0 § 55

Earmings from discontinued operations. AT 0B 05

Net eamings % 75 § 106 & =

Stock optans 0 purchase 751,000, 441,000 and 496,000 shares of commaon stock a1 & weighled average price per
share of $30.48, $33.03 and 333.00 were outstanding during 2008, 2005 and 2004, respactively, bul wera not
includad in the computation of diluted eamings per share dua to their anti-dilutres effect.

We have prasenled samings per share [or our two dasses of common stock on a combined basis. This presentation
Is conssstent with the earnings per share computations that result for each class of common stock wiilizing the two-
class method as descnbed in SFAS Mo, 128, "Eamings Per Share (as amanded)” ("SFAS 128%). The two-class
method is an eamings allocation formula which determines sarnings per share for sach class of common stock
accondng 1o the dhvidends declaned (oF accumulated) and partcipation rights in the undistnbuled eamings.

In applying the two class methad, we have datermined that the undistibuted samings should be allocated to aach
dass on & pro rala basis afer considerabion af all of the participation rights of the Class B shares (incuding voting
and conversion rights) and our history of paying dvidends egually to each class of comman Si0Ck on a per share
basis.

The Company's Reslaled Certificale of Incorporation allows the Board of Directors 1o dedkare a cash dividend 1o
Class A sharas withoul dacianing equal dividends 1o the Class B shares. Class B shares’ wobing and conversion
rights, however, affectively aliow the Class B shares to participate in dividends aqually with Class A shares on a par
share basis,
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9. Eamings Per Share (continued)

The Class B shares are the only shares with vating rights, The Class B shareholders are therefore able (o exorcise
woling control with respect fo sl matiers reguiring slockholder approval, including the election of or remaval of
directors. The Board of Directors has histoncally declared and the Company histoncally has paid equal per share
l:‘i\lilhl"lg;;n bodh the Class A and Class B shares. Each class has participated aqually in all dividends declared
snoe E

In addition. Class 8 shares are convertitle, at the option of the holder, info Class A shares an a one for one basis. As
a result, Class B shares can participata aqually in any dividends daclared on tha Class & sharas by exercising thair
conversion nghts.

10. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Changes in operating assels and liabidites, as discosed in the statlerments of cash flows, for the iscal years 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectivaly, were as follows,

2006 2005 2004

Increase in irade accounts recalvatia 3 (11.e17) § {104.039) § (55, 646)
Decrease (increase) n prepaid expenses and olher curmen] assets 413 (5.261) (12,167)
Increase in accounts payable 16411 15978 4470
Increase in accrued payroll and refated taxes 8,083 32840 45794
Decreasa in accrued Insuwrance (7r.148) (3.101) (3.086)
Increase (decrease) n noome and other taxes 5448 (B,367) 2829
Tolal changes in operating assels and liablites 3 12398 3 (62.810) § (10.846)

—_— —_— Ee e

Total interest paid was $1,862, §1,602 and $1,606 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively
11. Retirement Benelits

The Company provides a qualified defined confribution plan covering substantialy a8 full-time employees, except
officens and cantain olher managamen! employess, Upon approval by the Boand of Direcions, a discrelionany
contribution based on aligitle wages iz funded annually. The plan alzo offers a =avings feature with Company
matching contributions. Assets of this plan ara held by an independent rustae for tha sole benafit of parlicipating
employess.

A nonqualified defermad compensaton plan = provided for officers and cartain olher management amployeas. Upon
approval by the Board of Direciors, a discrationary contribution based on eligible wages is made annually. This plan
also includes provisions for salary defesrals and Company matching contribuions.

The liatdity for the nonquaified plan was $76,000 and $63,800 as of year-and 2006 and 2008, respactively, and is
incluted in current aceneed payrsl and related taxes and noncurrent accrues retirement benefits, Parlicipanss’
eamings on (his labdity which were charged 10 selling, general and sdministralive axpenses were 37 600 in 2006,
$3.700 in 2005 and $4.800 in 2004, In conneclion with the administration of this plan, the Company has purchased
company-owned vanable universal life insurance policeas insuring the lives of certain officers and key employees,
The cash surrender value of these policies, which is based primarily on invesiments in mutual funds and can only be
used lor payment of the panicipants’ obligations related to the non-gualfied defermed comgensation plan noted
above, was 373,400 ang $61,600 st year-end 2006 and 2008, respactively, These invesiments are included in other
assats and are restricted for the use of funding this plan. Earmings on these assets, which were included in selling,
genaral and administrative expenses, were 58,400 in 2008, 54,000 in 2005 and $4,600 in 2004,

The net axpensa from continuing oparstions for retirement banafts, including employver contnbutions for both the
qualified and nongualified deferred compensation plans, totaled $7,600 in 2006, §7.700 in 2005 and £6.900 in 2004,

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&C ompany|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print ..  64/89



11/27/2016 Annual Report - Printing All Pages

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Kelly Sarvicas, Inc. and Subsidianies
(In thousands of dollars except share and par share dems)

11. Retirement Benefits (comtinued)

In addition, the Company also has several defined benefit pension plans in locations outside of the United States
The total projected banelil obligalion, assets and unfunded liabdity for thess plans, a2 of December 31, 2008, ware
54,800, $2.700 and $2,100, respactively. The unfunded liabidity is primarily included in other long-term Rabikties and
was increased by $800 as a result of adopting Statement of Financial Accounting Standands No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretiremant Plans,” Total pension expense for these plans was
000, $400 and 3300 in 2008, 2005 and 2004, respactively, Pension contributions and the amaeunt of sccumulaled
other comprehensive income expected to be recognized in 2007 are not significant

12. Income Taxes

Eamings from continuing operations before taxes for the years 2008, 2005 and 2004 were taxed under the foliowing

jurisdictions:
2006 2005 2004
Domestic 5 69,577 $ 47.810 5 28,711
Foraign 10,910 3,284 1474
Total 3 80,487 $ 51,094 5 30.250

The prowssion for income taxes from continuing oparations was as lollows:

2006 2005 2004

Current 1ax axpensa:

LS. federal 5 21,225 H 88T 5 B.BZ2

L5, state and local 5,951 2.584 6,046

Foreign 6,562 4,539 3,304

Total current 33,758 17,440 20,172
Defermed tax expense:

U.S. fedaral {5,843) (1.978) (7.705)

UL.S. stale and local {2,031) (338) {748)

Foraign (2,772) (311) (B49)
Total deferred (10,646 [2.627) (8,392)
Total provision 3 KKl s 148613 § 10,780

50

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&C ompany|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print ..  65/89



11/27/2016 Annual Report - Printing All Pages

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Kelly Sarvicas, Inc. and Subsidianes
(In thousands of dollars except share and par share dems)
1Z. Income Taxes (continued)

Daferred tax assats are comprised of the follawing:

2006 2005
Depreciation and amorization ] (23.897) 3 {31,901)
Emgloyee compensation and beneft plans 50,0189 41,023
Workers' compensation 27 800 35210
DOahar comprehansive income (374) 282
Bad debt alowance 6314 6210
Loss carmylorwards 28.738 26,082
Tax cradit carmyforwards 1,381 3,73
Odher, nat 3432 2,151
Valuation allowanca (28,113) (26,625)
Net delemad tax assels 64,580 56,168
Crhar comprehansive incoma (4,563) -
Other deferrad tax liabililies (425) (275)
Net dofermed taxes 5 55,592 $ 55,8683

The differences betwesn income taxes from continuing operations for financal reporting purposes and the U.S.

statutory rate of 35% are as folows:
2006 2005 2004

Income tax based on statutary rate ] 28,170 5 17,843 3 10,588
State income faxes, nat of laderal banafit 2,502 1,460 4,743
Ganeral business crodits (9,523) (8,083) {6,574)
Life insurance cash surrender valie (2,740) [1.241) {1,393)
Valuation allowanca 323 26487 991
Foreign ilems 3,635 93 1,610
Othar, nat 655 14 a15
Total 5 23112 § 14813 § 10,760

" T— = ==

The Company has U.S, general business credit carmyforwards of 51,361 which axpire n 2026, The net tax effect of
foreign loss carrylorwards at December 31, 2006 lolaled 528,738 which expire as follows:

Yoar Armaiund
2007-2008 §~ 1821
2009-2011 zr
2012-2016 J.187
2017-2021 1.147
No experation 22,156
Total 5 28,738

L1
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(In thousands of dollars except share and par share fems)

1Z. Income Taxes (continued)

The Company has established a valuation aliowance for loss carmyforwards and future deductible items n certain
foreign jurisdictions, The valuation allowance is delemmined in accordance with the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standands Mo, 108 (SFAS 109), "Accounting for Income Taxes,” which requines an assassmeant
of both negative and positive avidenca whan maasunng the nead for a valuation alowance, Tha Company's foreign
losses n recant penods in these unsdicions represented sufficient negative evidence to reguire & valuagion
allowance under SFAS 109, The Company intends to maintain & valuation allowance unlil sulfickent positive
avidence &xsis to support realzation of the foreign defemed tax asseds.

Provision has nol been made for U.S. ar additonal foreign incorm taxes an an estimated $40 948 of undistrbuled
eamings of foraign subsidianas, which are parmanantly reéinvestad, If such samings wena o be ramitted,
management belleves that LS. foreign tax credits would largely eliminate any such U.S. and foreign income taxes.

The Company paid income laxes of $24 200 in 2006, 521 200 in 2006, and $13,700 in 2004. Defermad income laes
recordad in other comgrahansiva income &8 a neaull of foraign currency transtation adusiments ware a charge of
$702 in 2006, a benefit of ST01 in 2005 and & charge of 3843 in 2004, Defemad Income taxes recorded in ofhar
comprenensive incoma as a result of unrealized gains on marketable securities classified as avaiable-for-sale were a
charge of $4 583 in 2006, a benefit of $172 in 2005 and a charge of 580 in 2004. Deferred inoome tams reconded in
other comprehensive income as a result of the adoption of FAS 158 were a benafit of $46 in 2006,

13, Stock-Based Compensation

Under the Equity Incentive Fian (the “Plan’), which became affactive in May 2005, the Company may grant stock
options (both mcantive and nongualified), stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted stock awards and parformance
awards o key employees utilizing the Company's Class A stock. The Plan provides that the maximum number of
shares avaiable for grants is 10 percent of the outstanding Class A stock, adjusted for Pian activily over the
preceding fiva years. This plan repleced the Parformanca Incentve Plan, which was terminated upon approval of the
Equity Incantive Plan by the Board of Dwectars. Shares available for future grands at Decembar 31, 2006 under the
Equity Incenlive Plan were 2,863,000. The Company issues shares out of treasury stock to satisfy stock-based
awards. The Company has no inlent to repurchase additional shares for the purpese of salistying stock-based
awards.

On January 2, 2006, the Company adopled Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Mo, 123 (revised 2004),
“Share-Based Payment.” (SFAS 123(R]") which requiras the measurament and recognition of compansation
expensa for & share-based payment swards made to employess and directors, including empioyes stock options,
based on estimated far values, SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company's previous accounting under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 26, “Accounting for Stock lssued 1o Employees® ("APB 257) for periods beginning in
fiscal 2006.

The Company adopled SFAS 123{R) using the modified prospeclive transition method, whach requires the application
of the accounting standard as of January 2. 2006, the first day of the Company's 2006 fiscal year. The Company's
consolidatad financial statements as of and for the year ended Dacamber 31, 2006 reflect the impact of SFAS

1234R). In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the Company's consolidated financial
statements for prior periods have not been restated fo reflect, and do not incliede, the impact of SFAS 123(R). The
adustment in the curfent period for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle associated with the
adoption of FAS 123({R) was less than $10 and was recorded In salling. general and edrministrative expenses in the
first quarter of 2006,

In 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company recognized stock-based compensation cost of 56,745, $4.490 and $2,900,
respectivaly, a5 well s related tax benefits of $2,195, $1.710 and $1,047, respectivaly. As a result of the adoption of
SFAS 123(R) effective Janyary 2, 2006, tha Company’s eamings from continung operations before income taxes
and net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2006, are §1,185 and 51,032 lower, respectively, than if the
Campany had continuead 1o account for the stock-basad compensation programs under APB 25. Accordingly, the
reportad basic and diluted eamings per share for the year ended December 31, 2006 are $0.03 lowear than would
have been reported had the Company nol adogted FAS 1Z2(R) effective January 2, 2006,
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)
FAS 1Z3({R) requires the disclosure of pro-forma information for pariods pnor to the adoption.  The fallowing table

illusirates the effict on nel income and earmings per share for prior yeans s if the Company had apglied the fain valee
recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) to stock-based employee compansation:

2005 2004

Net eamings, as reporied $—  Sai6s §° vl
Add: Stock-based employee compensaton axpense

Inciuded in reporied nat eamings, net of related tax effects 2,788 1,883
Deduct, Tolal siack-based amployss com pensation

expens dateomined under Tai vaiss based melhod

Tex all swards, red of relaled tax alfects (4,105) (3.973)
Pro farma net eamings H HET S o0
Eamings per ghare

Basic-as reporied [ 1.10 % 80

Basic-pro forma 5 108 § 54

Dulutod-as repoded % 108 % ]

Délytedd-pro forma § 106 § 54

Stock Options

Under the lerms of the Plan, slock options may not be granted at prices less than the fair markel value on the date of
grant, nor for & tarm axceading 10 years, and typically vest over 3 years. The Company expanses the fair value of
sinck oplion grants on a strasght-ling basis over the vesting penod. The Company used a binomial oplion prcng
madel 1o estimate the fair value of stock options granted in 2008. The inputs for expected valatility, post-vest
termination activity and exercise factor of the opticns were primarily based on historical information.  The Tollowing
waighted average assumptons ware used 10 astmata the fair valuas of options granted during the year ended
Daecamber 31, 2006:

2006
Grant price - "
Rigk-free interes] rae 50 %
Dividend yield 14 %
Expactad wolatility 213 %
Post-vest termination activity 27 %
Exercise factor 1.21

The Company used a Black-Scholes option prcng model to estimate the far value of stock cptions granted prior to
January 2, 2006, The inputs for expocted volatiity and expacted term of the options ware primariy based on
historical informabion. The following weighted average assumplions were used 10 estimale the T values of opbons
granted in prior years:

2005 2004
Fisk-Tree interast rate 0% 33 %
Dwvdand yiesd 1.4 % 14 %
Expectad volatility 210 % 0.0 %
Expected lives 5 yrs 5 yrs
53
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

A summary of the status of stock option grants under the Flan as of the year ended Decembaer 31, 2006 and changes
during this period = presented as follows:

Waighted
Averape
Wisighted Remaining Agaregata
Average Contraciual IFernEs
Options Exarcipa Prica Term (Yaars] Vaksa
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 2,236,000 326,70
Granted 15.000 2T 24
Exercized (245,000) 2861
Forfedied (12.000) 26,85
Expered (1E1.000) 2045
Outstanding at Dacembsar 31, 2006 1./630,000 326,72 461 3 5.158
Optons anvarcisabie at December 31, 20085 1,504,000 526,63 435 $ 5018
Optons axpacied to vest at Decembar 31, 2006 122,000 $a7.85 I 3 136

The table above includes 5,000 of non-employee director shares cutstanding &t December 31, 2006,

As of Decembar 31, 2008, unmecognized compensation cost related to unvasted stock opions totaled $414, The
weighted average perod over which this cosl is expected 1o be recognized = approximately one year, The weightad
average grant date fair value of options granted during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $5.36. 57.38 and 57.78,
respactively. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during 2008, 2005 and 2004 was $1.500, £1.271 and
$3,377, respactively.

Restricted Stock Awards

Rastncted stock awards, which typically vest over a penod of 3 1o 5 years, are issued to cartain key amployess and
are subject to forfeiture until the end of an established restricion penod, The Company utilizes the markel price on
the dale of grant as the Tair marke! value of restricled slock awands and expenses the fair value on a straight-line
basis over the vesting pariod.

A summary of the status of nonvested restncled stock aswards under the Plan as of the yesr ended December 31,
2006 and changes during this period is presenlad as follows.

Weighted Avg,
Restricied Granl Date
Stack Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1. 2006 T05.000 $20.55
Grantad 235,000 2T.4T
Vested (172,000} 27,67
Forfrited {17,000) 28.55

Nomwvested at December 31, 2006 EET.000 236

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested resticted shanes tofaled 511,226,
The weighted average pernod over which this cosl is expacied (o be recognized & apgroximately three years, The
total 1k market value of restricted shares vested during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was §4.724, $3.037 and $3.654,
respactively,
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

Windiad tax benefits arising from the vesting of restricied shares and exercise of siock options in the 2006 totaled
S257 and are induded in the "Other inancing aclivities” component of nel cash from financng activities in he
Statement of Cash Flows,

14. Lease Commitments

The Company conducts Iis fiekd operations primanly from leased facilties. The following is a schedule by fiscal year
of futura minimum commitments undar oparating leasas as of Decambar 31, 2008:

Fiscal yoar:

2007 3 50,600
2008 38,800
2009 28,600
200 18,300
20mM1 11,500
Later years 15,600
Toral 3 165,400

I

Lease axpense from continuing aperations for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $54,500, §52 800 and
550,200, raspectively.

15, Contingencies

In Novernber, 2003, an action was commenced in tha United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southem District of
Maw York, Enron Covp. v. JLP. Morgan Secunbes, Inc., e al, against approximataly 100 defendants, ncluding Kelly
Properties, Inc,, a wholly owned subsidary of Kelly Services, Inc., which invested in Enron’s commercial paper, The
complaint alleges thal Enron’s October 2001 prepayment of its commercial paper is a voidable preference under the
bankrupicy lews, constitutes a frauduwlent convayance and that Kelly Properias, Inc. received prepaymeant of
approximately $10 milkon, In June 2005, defendants’ motion 1o dismess was danked. The Company intends to
wigorously defend against these claims, The Company beleves & has menionous defenses to the asserted claims
bt it is unable to predict the aulcome of the proceedings.

The Company is also subjact 1o vanous legal proceedings, claims and liabilities which arise in the ordinary course of
its business. Litigation is subject o many wncerainties, the cutcome of individual itgated matters s not predictable
with asgurance and il is reasonably possible that same of the foregoing matters could be decided unfayorably 1o the
Company. Althowugh the amount of the Babiity at year-end 2006 with respact to thesa matiers cannot be ascerained,
tha Company balieves that any resulbng liability will not be matenial to the financal position of the Company at year-
end 2006,

The Company has entered into uncondtional purchasa obkgations tataling $17,800. Thesa oblgations relats
primarily fo voice and data communications services which the Company expecis fo ulilize generally within the next
fiscal year, in the ordinary course of business. The Company has no material unrecorded commitments, losses,
contingencies or guaraniees associaled with any retated paries of unconaoligatad anfities.
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16. Segment Disclosures

The Company’s segments are based on the organizational structure for which financiad results are regularly evaluated
by the Comgany’s operaling execulives to datermine rescurce allocation and assess performance, Each reportable
sagment is managed by its own management team and reports to executive management.

Given this reporting structure, all the Company’s operations have been organized nto the following repartatble
segments; (1) U.S. Commercial Stafling, (2) Prolessional, Techrscal and Stafling Allemalives [PTSA) and (3)
Intemational, U5, Commercial Staffing includes fraditonal office sendcas. along with education. call center and light
incustrial staffing, PTSA includaes varous spacially staffing sanvicas mcluding finance, angineeding, information
technology, legal, heaith care, outsourcng, consulling, recruitment and vendor management senices, Infemational
includes staffing senices in the counlries oulside the .S, listed bedow. The acoounting policies of Ihe segments ane
the same as those described in the “Summary of Significant Accounting Polcies *

During 2008, intermational operations were conducted in Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France, Germany,
Haong Kong, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Ireland. italy, Japan, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, the Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway. the Philippines, Puerio Rico, Russia, Singapore, Spain. Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand, Turkey
and the Unied Kingdom

The following lable presents informaton about the reporied oparating income of the Comgany fior the fiacal years
2006, 2005 and 2004. Segment data presented is nat of intersegment revenwes. Asset information by reponable
segment is not reported, since the Company does not produce such mformation intemalty,

20086 2005 2004
Revenue from sarvicas:
U8, Commercial Staffing § 2524472 § 242972 § 2327582
PTSA 1,137,788 1,090,322 982 344
Intermational 1,943 492 1,724 418 1,622,714
Conzolidated Total § 5605752 § 525172 § 490265
—_— —_—
Earnings from operabions:
U.S. Commarcial Staffing § 132191 % 118850 $§ 103,265
PTSA TaTT6 &0.866 56,034
Intemational 26, 680 14,485 10,846
Corporate Expanse {153,631) {142,920} (139,034)
Consolidated Total § 10018 § 51281 § nm
—_— —_— —_—
56
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16. Segment Disclosures [continued)

Effeciive with fhe first quarier of 2008, the Company began charging the U.S. Commercial Staffing and PTSA
segments, as well a3 Canada and Pueno Rico in the Intemational ssgment, for payroll, biling and accounts
receivable costs. These costs were previously included in Corporate Expensea, and prar penads weane revised for
comparabilty, with no effact on total Company results, The affect of this chargeback on aarmings from operations by

segment for 2005 and 2004 was as folkows:

{Decrease) incraase to

2008 2004

aamings from operations;
U5, Commercial Stafiing 3 (15217 § (14,884)
PTSA (3.124) (2.818)
Intemational (1.810) (1,534)
Corporate Expense 20.151 19,234
Consolidated Total 3 0 % 0
I —

Specified iterms included in segment samngs for the Niacal years 2008, 2005 and 2004 wera as loliows.

2008 2005 2004

Dapraciaton and Amerfizaton

from conlinuing operations:
U5, Commercial Slalling $ 5852 % 5522 § 4,966
PTSA 2345 2 656 1.1
Indermational TAZR 7554 8632
Corpaain 24,782 245,785 24,063

Coraalidabed Taotal $ N0TT § 1517 § 43,782
Inferast Inoome:
U5, Coammencial Staling L] - 5 - g _
F15A . ae 20
Irtamatianal 1879 839 453
Corparain 1,860 s 64

Corsolidated Tatal $ 3683 § 1572 § LED

— ——

Imterest Expense:
U5, Commencial Stalling 3 5 = H
Irtamational 1.118 662 Al
Corporaie 1.198 1.087 1,284

Coraolidated Total H
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16. Segment Disclosures [continued)

A summary of long-Ived assets information by geographic araa as of the years anded 2006 and 2005 follows:

2005 2005
Lang-Lived Assats:
Domastic H 181246 § 176,637
Intermabional a7 Bi3 B4 6TF
Taial $ ZT6em § 261,314

Long-lived aszets include proparty and aquipment and intangible assels, Mo gingle foraign country's long-lved
assats ware matenal to the consclidated long-ived assats of the Company.

Foreign revenue is based on the country in which the legal subsidiary is domiciked. No single foreign country’s
revenue was maledal o the consolidated ravenues of the Company.

17. Subsequent Event

On January 24, 2007, the Chief Execulive Officer of Kelly Servicas, Inc. suthorized a restruciunng plan for our United
Kingdom operations (Kelly UK™). The plan is the result of management's strategic review of the operations of Kally
UK which identified under-performing branch Incations and the appartunity for additional operational cost savings.
The plan will resull in the closure of branch locations and the consalidation of the Kelly UK hesdquarters oparations
into & single kocation. We expect that the plan will be completed no later than the second guarter of 2007.

‘Wa currently estimata that we will incur tofal pre-tax charges assocatad with these actions of 56,000 to 7,000,
including $4.700 to $5,700 in facility exit costs, approximately $300 of accelerated depreciation of leasehald and
personal property in locations to ba closad and $500 in severance and other axpenses. We expact that such charges
will be recorded primarily in the first quarter of 2007 in accordance with generally accapted accounting principles.

Thie total estimated expense of 56,000 fo 57,000 includes anticpated future cash expenditures of 35,000 1o 56,000,

18. New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ('FASE") issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for
Uncartainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASE Statement 108,7 ("FIN 487). FIN 48 requirnes thal a posiion
taken or expected to be takan in & tax retum be recognized in the financial statemeants when & |8 more likaly than not
{i.@. a likelihood of more than fifty parcant) that the position would be sustained upon examination by tax authonties
that have the ful knowledge of all relevant information. A recognized lax position is then measured at the langest
amount of benafit that is grealer than fifty percent likely of being realized upon Wlimate settlemant. FIN 48 also
providas guidance on deracogniton, classification, interest and penalties, acocunting in interim perods, disclosuras
and fransition. FIN 48 is eflective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company will adopt FIN
48 in the first quarter of 2007. This standard is not expected 1o kave a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial slatlements.

In Saptembar 2008, the FASB ssweed Statemant of Financial Accounting Standard ("SFAS™) No. 157, “Far Value
Measuremants™ ("FAS 1577). FAS 157 definas fair valua, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
accondanca with generally accepted accounting principles and expands disdosures abaut Tair value Measunremants.
This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning afier November 15, 2007 and intenim periods within those years,
The Company will be required to adopt SFAS No. 157 in tha first quarter of fiscal year 2008. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of FAS 157,
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (unaudited)

Fiscal Yaar 2006
First Seoand Third Fourth
Quarlar Quarler Quarier Quaries Yo

Revenue from senices $ 1350326 § 1407855 & 1411582 § 14359090 § 5605752
Grass proft 217413 228,164 235,369 244 268 925214
Selling, general and administrative

expanses 204,659 207,672 212,236 221,63 B46.198
Eamings from continuing oparations 8146 12,169 16,528 20,532 57.375
Eamings from discontinued oparations,

et of tax 412 504 1,290 3,910 6,116
Neél éarmmngs 8,558 128673 17.818 24,242 53,491
Basic aamings per share (1)

Earnings from condinuing operations 0.23 0.34 048 057 1.58

Eamings from discontinued operations 0.m 0.m 003 0.1 0ar

Met aamings 024 035 049 0.68 1.76
Diluted earmings per share (1)

Earnings fremn continuing operations 0.23 0.34 0.48 0.56 1.58

Earnings from discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.03 D11 047

Met aarnings 0.24 0.35 0.49 0.67 1.76
Dividends per ehare 0.10 a0 0.125 0.125 0.45

Fiscal Year 2006
Firs? Second Third Fourth
Quarler Cuarler Cuarler Quaries Year

Ravenua from services $§ 1238416 5§ 1302503 § 13573 § 1374967 § 52172
Gross proft 202.058 212,147 216,008 218,882 849,094
Selling, genaral and administrative

BAPErISas 186,516 189 343 189,733 202,221 767813
Eamings from continuing operations 3599 8,841 12,028 11,812 36281
Eamings from discontinued operations,

nat of tax 339 492 646 1,505 2982
Net garmngs 3938 9333 12675 13,07 39,263
Basic samings per share (1)

Earnings from continuing operations 0.10 0.25 0.33 0.33 1.02

Earmnings from discontinued oparations 0. 0.m 0oz 0.04 0.08

Net aarmings 0.1 0.26 0.35 0.37 1.10
Diluted eamings par share (1)

Eamnings from condinuing operations 0.10 0.25 033 0,33 1.01

Earnings from discontinued operations o.M a.m 0,02 0.04 0.08

Ned eamings 0.1 0.26 0.35 0.37 1.09
Dividends per share 0.10 010 0.10 010 0.40

(1) Earmnings par share amounts for &ach quarter are required to be computed independently and may nol aqual the amounts
compisted for the tatal year.

Certain amaounts for prior periods were reclassified 1o conform with curment perod presentation. Reclassifications include
e présentation of discontinued operations,
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Description
Fifty- m 1

Reserve deducted in the batance sheed
from the assals o which & applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Defered tax assets valuation alawance

Fifty-two waeks enged January 1, 2006;

Resarve deductad in the balance shest
from the assets to which # applies -

Allowance lor doubiful accounis

Deferrad tax assets valuation slowance

Fifty-three weeks ended January 2, 2005

Reserve deducted in the balance shest
from the assats to which & apolies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deferred tax assels valuation alawance
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SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION RESERVES
Kally Services, Inc. and Subsidianes
December 31, 2006
(I thousamnds of dollars)

Additions
Balance at Chargad to Charged to Curmancy Deductions Balance
beginming oosts and olfar exchange fram at end
of yaar aXpenses accounts * affecis reserves of year
16,648 5178 200 458 (5,666) 3 16,818
26 625 5,739 1,165 (5.416) 3 28,113
16,228 6,158 - (459) (5.240) 3 16,648
25975 4,802 - (2.037) (2.115) § 26,625
14,983 6,931 - 225 (5911) § 16,228
24 878 4,217 108 (3.226) § 25975
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
REQUIRED BY ITEM 601,
REGULATION §-K

Description Paga
Restated Cerificate of Incorporation (Reference is made to Exhiba 3.1 to

the Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2003, filed with the
Commission on February 18. 2004, which is Incorporated herein by reference).

Bydaws, as amended February 27, 2006 (Reference is made 1o Exhibit 3.2
to the Form B-K filed with the Commission on February 28, 2006, which is
incorporated herain by referenca).

Rights of security holders are defined in Articles Fourth, Fiflh, Seventh, Eighth,
Minth, Tenth, Eleventh, Tweallth, Thifteanth, Fourteanth and Fiftaenth of the
Restated Cerbficate of Incorporation (Referenca is mada to Exhibit 4 to

tha Form 10-K for tha year ended December 28, 2003, filad with the
Commission on February 18, 2004, which is incorporated herein by reference).

Short-Temmn Incentive Plan, as amended and restated on March 23, 1998 and
further amended on February 6, 2003 (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 fo the
Forrn 10-0 for the quarterly period anded June 28 2003, filed with the Commission
on August 6, 2003, which is incorporated hersin by referance),

Kally Services, Inc, Equity Incentive Plan (Reference is made to Exhibit 99 to
the Farm S-8 fled with the Commission on May 20, 2005, which is incarporaled
herain by referenca).

Kally Servicas, Inc. Exacutiva Severance Plan (Reference is made 1o
Eaxhibit 10.1 to tha Farm 8-K filed with the Commissaon an Agdl 7, 2008,
which Is incorporaled herein by relerence).

Kally Services, Inc. 1958 Non-Employas Directors Stock Option Plan (Reference

is made to Appendix B to the Definitive Praxy Statement furnished in connaction with
the solicitaton of proxies on behall of the Board of Diractors for use &t the

Annual Mesting of Stockholders of the Company held on May 10, 2006 filed

with the Commission on April 10, 2006, which is incorporated herain by refarence).

Keldy Sendoss, Inc. Non-Employes Dractor Stock Award Plan (Referance
is made to Exhibit 99.2 to the Form 5-8 filad with the Commission on April 26, 2004,
which is incorporated hesain by reference).

Loan Agresment dated as of November 30, 2005 (Referance is made to Exhite 10.1
to the Form 8-K dated November 30, 2005, flad with the Commission on Dacamber 5,
2005, which is mcarperated henein by reference).

Keally Services, Inc. Performance ncantiva Plan, as amended and rastated on
March 29, 1996 and Apnl 14, 2000 [Referance is made ta Exhibit 10 to the Form 10-0

for the quarerly period ended Agril 1, 2001, Fed with the Commission on May 14, 2001,

which Is incarporalad hesein by reference).

Form of Amendment to Performance Incentive Plan (Referance is made to Exhibit 10.1
ta the Form B-K filed with the Commission on November 9, 2008, which is incomparated
herein by refarence).

Form of Amendments to Equity Incentive Plan (Referenca is made to Exhibit 10,2

o the Form B-K fled with the Commission on November 5, 2008, which is inconparated
herein by rafarenca).

61

76/89



11/27/2016

Exhibit Mo.
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
REQUIRED BY ITEM 601,
REGULATION S-K (continued)

Description
Form of Amendments to 1999 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan
(Reference s made bo Exhibil 10.4 to the Form B-K filed with lhe Commission on
Movember 8, 2006, which ks incorporated herein by reference).
Form of Amendment to 1989 Non-Employes Director Stock Award Flan
(Reference s made 1o Exhibil 10.3 to the Form B-K fiked with the Commission on
Movember 9, 2006, which is Incorporated herein by reference).
Code of Busness Conduct and Ethics, adopted February 9, 2004, as amended
on Fabreary 7, 2005 (Reference is made 1o Exhibil 14 to the Form 10-KA, fiked
with the Commission on May 13, 20045, which s inconporated herein by referance)
Subsidiaries of Registrant.
Consent of Indepandant Registered Public Accounting Firm.
Powear ol Atlomeay.
Centification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15¢-14(a)
Cenificalion Pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a)/15d-14{a).

Centification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sechon 1350, as Adopled
Pursuant to Section 908 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Cerification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Saction 1350, as Adopted
Pursuant to Saction 908 of the Sarbanas-Oudley Act of 2002

Page

70
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SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT Exhibit 21

Kelly Services, Inc.

StatelJunsdiction
Subsidiary of Incorparation Business Nama

Kelly Senices (Canada), Lid. Canada Kelly Services
Kelly Properties, Inc Michigan Kelly Preperties
Kelly Racaivables Sarvices, LLC Delaware Kelly Recaivabties Sarvices
Kelly Sendces (Ireand), Ing. Dilawars Kelly Services

(a subsidiary of Kelly Properas, Inc.)
Kelly Services (UK)LLd. Unitsd Kingeam Kelly Services, Lid,

(& subsidiary of Kely Propesies, Inc.)
Kelly Payroll Services Limited United Kingdam Kelly Services, Lid

{a subsidiary of Kelly Services (UK), L)
Kely Home Care Servicas, Inc Delaware Kely Home Care Sarvicas
Kelly Services (Australia), Lid. Dilawars Kelly Services
Kely Senacas (New Zaaland), Lid. Delaware Kelly Services
Kely Services of Denmark, Inc. Delaware Kelly Senvices
Kely Servicas (Nedariand), 8.V, The Netherdands Kelly Servces
Kelly Administratiekanioor BV The Netherands Kelly Services

(& subsidiary of Keldy Servicas (Nederand) B.V.)
Kely Managed Servicas (Nededand) BV, The Netherlands Kelly Services

{a subsidiary of Kelly Sarvices (Nederand) BY.)
Kely Services Norge A.S, Norway Kelly Services
Kely Servicas Management AS MNorway Kelly Servces
Kely Services Mexico, SA de C, V. Mexico Kely Services
Qutsourcing de Senacios y Manutactura, S.A. de C. V. Mesico Kelly Senices

{8 subsidiary of Kelly Sandcas Mexico, SA. deC. V)
QSM, SA. daCV. Mexico Kelly Services

& subsidiary of Kelly Servicas Mexico, 5.0, da CV.)
Kelly Services (Suisse) S.A, Switzerand Kely Services
Kely Servces France, 5.A.5. France Kally Senices
Kelly Services Interim, SAS, France Kelly Senvices

{a subsidiary of Kelly Services France, SAS)
Competences RH France Competences RH

(& subsidiary of Kelly Services France S.A.5.)
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SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT Exhibit 21

Kelly Services, Inc.

StatalJursdicton
Subsidiary of Incorporation Busingss Name
Kelly Senices Luxembouwrg S.ARL. Luxambourg Kelly Senices
Kelly Services (Societa Di Fomitura Di Lavona Italy Kolly Services
Temporanes) SpA
(& subsidiary of Kelly Senicas, Inc. and Kally
Proparties, Ing)
Kely Management Services, Se. Italy Kelly Management Senices
(a subsidiary of Kelly Sarvicas, Inc. and Kalty
Propartias, Inc.)
Kelly Services Seleccion y Formacion, S.L. Spain Kelly Services
Kelly Services Empleo Emprasa de Trabajo Temporal, 5.0 Spain Kelly Services
(a subsidiary of Kally Services Seleccion y Feernacion, S.L.)
Kelly Servces CIS, Inc Dalaware Kelly Senices
ooo Kelly Sarvices CIS Russia Kelly Senvices
Kely Senvices Deutschland GmbH Garmany Kally Services
Kelly Services Consulting GmbH Garmany Kelly Senvices
{a subsidiary of Kelly Sarvicas Deutschland Gmbé)
Kelly Services Zeilarbeil GmbH & Co. OMHG Germany Kelly Services
(subsidiary of Kelly Services Consulting GanbH and Kely
Services Deutzchliand GmbH)
Kelly Services Interim (Belgiem) S A, NV Belgium Kelly Services
Kelly Senvces Select (Balgum) S.A N Y. Belgium Kally Services
Kelly Sendces AB Sweden Kelly Services
Kelly Sennces Sverige AB Sweden Kelly Services
Kelly Services (Singapore) Ple. Lid, Singagore Kelly Services
BT Consultants Pte. Ltd Singapore BTI Consutants
{a subsidiary of Kely Services (Singapore] Ple. Ld.)
Kelly Senvces (Malaysa) SDN. BHD. Malaysia Kelly Services
Agens Perkenaan BT Consullants SON. BHD, Malaysia BTI Consultants
BTI Consultants (Inda) Private Limited India B7i Consultants
Kelly Services (Inds) Private Lmifled Irvciay Kelly Services
(a subsidiary of BTI Consultants (India) Pyl Lid,)
BTI Consultants Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong 8Tl Consultants

http://www.shareholder.com/visitors/dynamicdoc/document.cfm?DocumentID=1534&Company|D=KELYA&PIN=&Page=1&Zoom= 1x&PrintWidth=682&print ..

79/89



11/27/2016 Annual Report - Printing All Pages

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT Exhibit 21

Kelly Services, Inc.

StatelJurisdiction
Subsudiary of Incorporation Business Name
Kelly Senices Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Kally Senvices
BTl Executive Placement (Thailand) Co, Lid Thailand BTI Consultants
Kelly Senices Staffing (Thalland) Co. Lid. Thailand Kelly Seraces
PT Kelly Services Indonesia Indonesia BTI Consultants
Kelly Senices Hungary Staffing, LLC Hungary Kelly Sensces
Kelly Services Japan, Inc. Japan Kelly Services
Kelly Senicas Insan Kaynaklan ve Dansmanlik Lid., St Turkey Kelly Seraces

(Kely Senvices Human Resaurces and Consulting Lid. - a
subsidiary of Kelly Servicas, Inc. and Kelly Properlies, Inc.)
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Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Wia heraby consant 1o the incorporation by reference in the Registraton Statement on Forms S-8 (Nos, 33-
48782, 33-51229, 333-114837 and 333-125081) and Forms 5-3 (Nos. 333-T4329 and 333-140196) of Kelly
Services, Inc. of cur repaort dated February 14, 2007 relating to the financial statements, inancial statement
schedule, management's assessmeant of the effecliveness of intemal control over financial reporting and the
effectivenass of intamal contral aver financial reportng, which appears in this Form 10-K.

s/ PricewalerhouseCoapers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Datroit, Michigan
February 14, 2007
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Exhibil 24
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each of the undarsignad directors of Kely Senvices, Inc. doas hereby appoint William K. Gerber
and Daniel T. Lis, signing singly, his or ber trua and lawful attorneys, 10 execute for and on bahalf of the
undersigned Form 10-K Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1834 for the liscal year anding December 31, 2008, Lo be filed with the Sacurities and E
Commigsion in Washington, D.C. under the provisions of the Sacurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
and any and all amendments to said Form 10-K whethar said amendmants add to, dalete from, or otherwise
aller the Form 10-K, or add to o withdraw any axhibit or extebils, schedule or schedules lo be Rled
therewith, and any and all instruments necessary of incidental in connection therewith, hereby granding unto
sald attorneys and each of them full power and sutharity to do and parform in the name and on bahalf of
aach of tha undersigned, and in any and all capacitias, every act and thing whatsoaver reguired or
necessary lo be done in the exercise of any of the rights and powers haren granted, as fully and Lo all
intents and purposes as each of the undensigned might or could do in parsan, hereby ratifying and approving
tha acts of saxd attomeys and aach of tham.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have caused this Power of Altarney lo be execuled as of
this 14th day of February, 2007.

s/ Terance E, Adderey

Is! Car T. Camden
Carl T, Camden

fa! Jana E. Dutton

Jane E, Dufton

Is! Maureen A Fay, O.F

Maureen A, Fay, O.P.

/5! Varmne G. Istock

S S B A S S

Vame G. |stock

s’ Donald R. Parfet

Donald R. Parfet

fal B. Jaseph White

B. Josaph White

&7
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Carl T. Camaden, cestily that.
1. | have raviewed this annual regort on Ferm 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.:
2 Based on my knowiedge, this raport doas not CONMSEIN any untrue statemant of & matenal 1act or

omit 4o state 8 matenal fact necessary to make tha statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such siatements were made, nol misieading with respect ta the pericd covered by this
regart.

3 Based on my knowladga, the financial statements, and other financial information includad in this
repart, fairy present in all material respects the financial condition, resulls of operations and cash
fows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this repost;

4 The registrant's other cartifying officer(s) and | are responsible for astablishing and mantaining
disclosure contrals and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15{e))
and internal contrel over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15¢-
15(f)) for the registran and have:

(a) Designed such disclasure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure contrals and
procedures 1o be designed under cur supenvision, 1o ensure that matesal information relating 1o the
registrant. including its consolidated subsidianas, |8 made known 10 Us by othars within thoss
entities, pariculady during the panod in which this report & being prepared,

(b} Designed such internal control over financal reporting, or caused such intarnal control over
financial raportng o be designad undar our supervision, 1o provide reasonable sssUraNCs
regarding the reliability of financaal reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles,

(c] Evalated the effactivenass of the regestrant’s Misclkosure controls and proceduras and
presantad in this report our condusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure contrals and
procedures, as of the end of Ihe period covened by this repor based on such evalualion; and

(d) Disclosad in this rapoet any change in the registrant’s intemal controd over financial reporting
that cocurmed during the registrant’s mast recent fscal guarer (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
in the case of an annual report] that has materally affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially
affect, the registrant’s intarnal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officen(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
ol internal contral aver financial repoeting, 1o the registrant's auditors and the audil commities of
registrant's board of diractors (or persons parforming the equivalent functions):

(&) A0 significant deficencies and matenal weaknesses in he desion or operation of internal
controd over financial reporting wihich ane regsonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability
to racorg, procass, summanze and repon financial mformation; and

(b)Y Mny frawd, whether ar not material, thal invalves management or other employess who have a
significant role in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 14, 2007

faf Carl T. Camden
Carl T. Camden

Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Williarn K. Gesber, cartify thal
1. | have raviewed this annual regort on Form 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.:
2 Based on my knowiedge, this raport doas not CONMSEIN any untrue statemant of & matenal 1act or

omit 4o state 8 matenal fact necessary to make tha statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such siatements were made, nol misieading with respect ta the pericd covered by this
regart.

3 Based on my knowladga, the financial statements, and other financial information includad in this
repart, fairy present in all material respects the financial condition, resulls of operations and cash
fows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this repost;

4 The registrant's other cartifying officer(s) and | are responsible for astablishing and mantaining
disclosure contrals and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15{e))
and internal contrel over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15¢-
15(f)) for the registran and have:

(a) Designed such disclasure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure contrals and
procedures 1o be designed under cur supenvision, 1o ensure that matesal information relating 1o the
registrant. including its consolidated subsidianas, |8 made known 10 Us by othars within thoss
entities, pariculady during the panod in which this report & being prepared,

(b} Designed such internal control over financal reporting, or caused such intarnal control over
financial raportng o be designad undar our supervision, 1o provide reasonable sssUraNCs
regarding the reliability of financaal reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles,

(c] Evalated the effactivenass of the regestrant’s Misclkosure controls and proceduras and
presantad in this report our condusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure contrals and
procedures, as of the end of Ihe period covened by this repor based on such evalualion; and

(d) Disclosad in this rapoet any change in the registrant’s intemal controd over financial reporting
that cocurmed during the registrant’s mast recent fscal guarer (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
in the case of an annual report] that has materally affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially
affect, the registrant’s intarnal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officen(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
ol internal contral aver financial repoeting, 1o the registrant's auditors and the audil commities of
registrant's board of diractors (or persons parforming the equivalent functions):

(&) A0 significant deficencies and matenal weaknesses in he desion or operation of internal
controd over financial reporting wihich ane regsonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability
to racorg, procass, summanze and repon financial mformation; and

(b)Y Mny frawd, whether ar not material, thal invalves management or other employess who have a
significant role in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 14, 2007

fal William K, Garber
‘Willlam K. Gerbar

Executive Vice President and
Chiel Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services. Inc. (the “Company” ) on Form 10-K for the
period ended Decembar 31, 2006 as filed with the Securitias and Exchange Commission on the
date hereof (the “Report’), |, Card T, Camden, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopled pursuant 1o Seclion 906 of the Sarbanss-Diday
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fuly complies with the reguirements of Secton 13{a) or 15{d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1834 and

(2} The information conlained in the Report fairty presents, in all malenal respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: February 14, 2007

s/ Carl T. Camden
Carl T. Camden

Chief Executive Officer

A signad original of this writtan statemeant requirad by Section 906 has been provided 1o Kelly
Services, Inc. and will ba retained by Kelly Services, Inc, and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request

70
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services. Inc. (the “Company” ) on Form 10-K for the
period ended Decembar 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the
date hereof (the “Report’), |, Wiliam K. Gerber, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopled pursuant o Section 906 of the Sarbansse-Diday
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fuly complies with the reguirements of Secton 13{a) or 15{d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1834 and

(2} The information conlained in the Report fairty presents, in all malenal respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: February 14, 2007

fs/ William K. Gerber
Williarm K. Gerber

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

A signed ongmnal of this writhen statement required by Section 906 has been provided o Kelly
Senvices, Inc. and will be retained by Kelly Services, Inc. and fumnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upaon reguest.

m
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CFLFRERATING

Kelly Services, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
999 West B:'g Beaver Road
Troy, Michigan 48084-4782
LL5.A.

(248) 362-4444

www.kellyservices.com

Investor Relations Contact
James M. Polehna

Direcror, Investor Relations
Kelly Services, Inc.

P West B:'g Beaver Road
Troy, Michigan 48084-4782
US.A

(248) 244-4586

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Steckholders will be held

on May 9, 2007, ar 11:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time,
at the Corporate Headquarters of the Company.

All szockholders are invited o astend.

Stock Transfer Agent & Registrar
Mellan Investor Services, LLC

POy Box 3315

South Hadkensack, N] 076063315

For assistance with transters of stock to another name,

lost or destroyed stock certificates, lost diadend
checks, direct drpmh of dividends, consalidation of
DOCOMUNLS, OF du.ng:s of address, Pl:;m: contact
Mellon as:

Toll Free (L1.5. and Canada):
TDD for Hearing [mpaired:
F‘)lﬂjgn S{ﬂfkl‘lﬂldﬂ!’l

TDD Foreign Stockholders:

(B66) 249-2607
{BOD) 231-5469
(201) 6RO-6610
(201 ) 6BI-652I8

You may also visic their website,
www.melloninvestor.comiisd, or conracr

Kelly’s director of Investor Relations.
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Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm
Pric:w.llrrhnu;c(-_mprr: I_l_l‘I
1900 S¢. Antoine Sercet
Detroir, Michigan 48226

Financial Reports for Stockholders
Stockholders, secunty analysts, and interested investors
may obtain additional copies of this annual report, the
Company’s Annual Repore to the Secunines and
Exchange Commission on Form 10-K, and copies of
the Company’s Code of Business Conduce and Ethics,
“'i'[hﬂu'l Eh:lfi‘.l.'., hr :.cldn:i.nng ]'fqll-ﬂ[‘ tn 'I]'IC d]rl!l:ml'
of Investor Relanons. This information can also be
found at the Kelly Services wehsite.

Dividend Reinvestment

and Direct Stock Purchase Plan

Reystered stockholders can purchase additional shares of
Kelly’s Class A common stock through Kelly's Dividend
Reinvestment and Direcr Stock Purchase Plan. Initial
purchases of Kelly's Class A commaon stock can alse be
m l]‘iml‘lg"l t]'Ll\ P]:Il_ [ll.l'| Ill:llpﬂ'[l(m IIi V'l'lll.ll'l[:r_" ;Lfld
allows for auromanic reenvestmene of cash dividends,
direct cash investments, and safekecping of stock
certificates.  For more informanion about this service,

Frventor Relations, or contact Investor Relations at Kelly.

Stock Listings

Kelly Services Class A and Class B common stock
trade on the Nasdaq Global Marker™ under the
symbols: KELYA and KELYB.
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